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Our Vision 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Statement of the Mission 

^ the Noble Eightfold Path may exist 

forever) 
 

Bestowing the World with Versatile Buddhist 

Missionaries and Scholars capable of promoting 

and fostering in Sri Lanka as well as in Foreign 

Countries the Philosophy of Life, which is 

perspicuous by the Dhamma of the Lord-Buddha 

and well disciplined with the influence of the 

Buddhist Doctrine, Pali Language and the 

Wisdom achieved on the related Subjects and 

perfected with different Skills. 
 

 
 
 
 

To be the Foremost and the Most 

Excellent Buddhist University in the 

World. 
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Introduction 

 

The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka which had been established by the Parliamentary 

Act No.74 of 1981 of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka was declared open at 

No.214, Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo 07 on 22
nd

 April 1982. The major objectives of the 

establishment of this University are the transmission of the teachings of the Lord Buddha in Sri 

Lanka as well as in the other countries of the World, promoting the Buddhist and Pali Education in 

Sri Lanka as well as in foreign countries and facilitation of the conduct of researches in the 

respective fields.  

 

The above Act has been amended by the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka (Amendment) 

Act No. 37 of 1995. With the enforcement of the said Amendments, the local affiliated Institutions 

have been invalidated and the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka had undergone the 

process of re-structuring to comply with the structure found in the other National Universities of 

Sri Lanka and it has been established in Homagama in the Month of June while the External 

Examinations and Post Graduate Studies Centre of the University has been established at the 

premises located in Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo 7. The Academic Premises with hostels has 

been established at Pitipana, Homagama and the Administration Centre (Head Office) has been 

established at No. 37, Moragahahena Road, Pitipana on 12.08.2010. The required initiatives have 

already been taken for transforming the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka in to a fully 

equipped University with international recognition. The University has obtained the membership 

of the Association of Commonwealth Universities and it is an Associated Member of the 

Committee of Vice Chancellors and Directors (C.V.C.D.) of the University System of the 

Country.       
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The Message of the Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero 
 
The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka had been established by the Act No.74 of 1981, 

amended by the Buddhist, and Pali University of Sri Lanka (Amendment) Act No. 37 of 1995. 

The Specific Objectives set out by the University are to conduct Buddhist missionary activities for 

the task of transmitting the Teachings of the Lord Buddha in Sri Lanka as well as in foreign 

countries and training Scholars on the Buddhism and on the Rules of Discipline to be adopted by 

the Priesthood in order to foster the Buddhist missionary activities in relation to the Buddhism. 

Promoting the education of Pali Language, Buddist Philosophy and Buddhist Culture and uplifting 

the studies to meet the current trends of the World is another Objective.  

 

We were able to accomplish the most of the Objectives by identification and adoption of 

appropriate strategies required in the accomplishment of these Objectives. As a result, residential 

facilities for 380 students have already been provided and construction activities of the Library, 

Lecture Halls, Centre for Public Utilities, building for Faculty Administration etc. have been 

finalized and the expansion of the existing building of the Faculty Administration by constructing 

a new structure and the reconstruction of the Post Graduate and External Examinations Centre 

have been initiated. The initiatives have been adopted in the year 2014 for the construction of a 

Hostel building in the newly acquired land for the provision of residential facilities to 200 foreign 

students and it has been scheduled to be completed within a period of 10 months. The PABX 

Telephone and data System that inter-connects the Hostels, Faculty Administration Complex and 

the Administration Complex located at Moragahahena Road has been installed and the activities 

of the Project for the disposal of the wastewater collected within the University premises, which 

prevailed as an environmental issue for a considerable period have already been completed. It has 

been designed to construct a water tank for the Hostel premises and action is being taken to obtain 

the approval required for conducting the construction activities in that regard. 

 

Likely, carrying a seedling from the sacred Sri Maha Bodhi located in Anuradhapura and planting 

it in the Hostel premises is a very significant and a historical event that could have been performed 

in this year.  

 



4 

 

Further, a number of Courses such as Certificate Courses in Modern Languages and Buddhist 

Counselling Course have been commenced and continued along with the process of Education. 

Two Year Astrology Course designed for the internal students have been commenced in the year 

2012 and it has been scheduled to commence the Two Year Course on „Ayurveda‟ from the year 

2014. 

 

At present, educational facilities for 84 foreign students have been provided and it has been 

scheduled to provide residential facilities to 200 foreign students in the future and to provide 

educational facilities for about 600 foreign students.  

 

In conducting trainings for Pupil Monks for make them befitted to the current trends of the World, 

it is important to introduce novel Courses subsequent to making arrangements to safeguard the 

identity of the University. For that purpose, the preparatrion of Syllabuses has been started as the 

initiatives for the introduction of the subjects such as Buddhist Psychology, Ethics and 

Comparative Philosophy.  

 

Course Unit System has been introduced to the University and educational activities of the 

University are being conducted accordingly.  

 

A Computer Unit has been initiated with the intention of providing the knowledge in the 

Communication of Information required for Pupil Monks in order to prevent them being stranded 

in the World of Technology. It is expected to expand the Programme in the future.  The approval 

of the Ministry is being sought for the introduction of the subject of „Community Leadership‟ as 

an Optional Subject with the objective of providing the theorical and practical knowledge required 

for training the Buddhist Monks to bear the responsibilities assigned to Leaders of the Society.  

 

Affiliated Institutions have been established with the objective of contributing towards the 

expansion of Buddhist Educational Activities in the World in Countries such as Singapore, 

Malaysia, South Korea, Germany, England, Austria, Scotland, United States of America (Los 

Angalis), Bangladesh and Nepol and it is expected to establish Affiliated Institutions in more 

Countries in the future. 4442 external students have been registered in Courses and it has been 

targeted to increase the No. of students up to Twelve Thousand by the year 2018. Accordingly, 
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Basic Certificate Courses and Diploma Courses have been newly introduced for Korean and Tamil 

Languages in the Post Graduate and External Examination Studies Centre.  

 

I would like to mention that the necessary preliminary plans have already been prepared for the 

construction of academic and non-academic official residences of the University, hostels for 

foreign students, multi-purpose hall appropriate for the conduct of Lectures and Examinations, 

Internet Facilities, proposed Audio-Video Language Laboratory, Archaeological Museum on the 

Buddhist Heritage. 

 

The required preliminary facilities have been provided for following the Courses in the Buddhism 

and Courses related to the Buddhism for local and freign scholars under the the Post Graduate and 

External Examinations Studies Centre apart from studying the internal Courses for the 

accomplishment of the purposes of the University Act. Opportunitiesa have been made available 

for the study of the Courses within the range of Certificate Courses up to the Courses which pave 

the path for achieving „Doctor of Philosophy‟.  

 

Accordingly, the University has to be developed with more and more physical and human 

resources to produce local and foreign scholars on the Buddhism and the related Subjects for the 

establishment of the Philosophy of Life, which is perspicuous by the Buddhism for the people 

through out the World. The outcomes achieved through the efforts made in relation to the 

accomplishment of the Objectives have been indicated in this Report. We should perform our 

duties in the future too to make the fundamental Objective of the Institution a reality. 

 

 

 

Venerable Professor Ittamaliye Indasara Thero, 

Venerable Mahopaddyaya Thero 
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Our Objectives 

 
The Objectives of the University which had been restructured in terms of the Buddhist and Pali 

University of Sri Lanka (Amendment) Act No. 37 of 1995. 

 

I. Training of Scholars on the Buddhism and on the rules of discipline for the priesthood for 

publicizing the Religion of Buddhism in Sri Lanka as well as in foreign countries and for 

fostering the Buddist missionary activities;     

 
II. Promoting the Education of Pali Language, Buddhist Culture and Buddhist Philosophy in 

Sri Lanka as well as in foreign countries and uplifting such educational activities to suit the 

current trends of the World;  

 

III. (a) Training of  Pupil Monks and male lay students for teaching the Buddhism and Pali     

Language in Piriven, Schools and similar Institutions;   
 

(b) Provision of facilities required for the maintenance and the improvement of the   moral 

conduct and mental discipline of Pupil Monks and all the male lay students; and  
 
(c)  Any other matter related to above matters or incidental thereto.  
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(01) Board of Authority of the University   

(I) Administration Council:- 

Mahopadyaya 

 

1. Venerable Mahopaddyaya Thero       - Venerable Professor Ittamaliye Indasara Thero  

Represesentatives of the Faculties  

2. Dean of each Faculty:-  

 
Dean of the Faculty of Language 

Education 

- Senior Professor, Venerable  Uthurawala  

Dhammarathana Thero 

 

Dean of the Faculty of Buddhist 

Studies 

- Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkitha 

Thero 

 

Representatives of the Senate 
3. Members selected from among the Members of the Senate.  

 
 Professor, Venerable Neluwe Sumanawansa Thero 
 Professor, Venerable Ekiriyagala Nanda Thero 

 
 

Representatives of the Ministry 

4. Secretary to the Ministry of Buddhasasana and Religious Affairs or his Nominee 
 Mr. M.K.B. Dissanayake (Secretary) - Ministry of Buddhasasana and Religious Affairs 

 

5. Secretary to the Ministry of Higher Education or his Nominee 
Mr. Piyasena Ranepura (Additional Secretary) – Ministry of Higher Education 

  
 

Representatives appointed by the Hon. Minister 
 

6. Members appointed by the Hon. Minister in charge of the Subject 
  

 Rajakeeya Panditha Venerable Tirikunamale Ananda Thero - Prelate Priest  
 Professor, Venerable Thumbulle Seelakkhandha Thero - Chief Priest 
 Rajakeeya Panditha, Thripitika Wisharadha Venerable Ankumbure Premawansha 

Thero 
 Venerable Alikewala Seelananda -  Chief Priest (B.A.) 
 Venerable Banagala Upatissa -  Chief Priest  
 Mr. G. Radampola (Attorney-at-Law) 
 Former Permanent Secretary to the Ministry, Mr. B.H.M. Rathnasiri 
 Mr. J.M.U.B. Jayasekera – Chartered Accountant (Up to 3 years with effect from 

05.10.2012) 
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7. As the Secretary of the Administration Council:- 
 

 Mr. R.A. Piyaratne (Registrar) as the Secretary of the Administration Council with 

effect from 03.11.2013 
 Mr. E.A. Gunasena ( Acting Registrar) as the Secretary of the Administration Council 

with effect from 29.01.2013 up to 02.11.2013 
 

11 Sessions of the Administration Council and 05 Special Sessions of the Administration 

Council have been conducted during the period of 25.01.2013 – 24.12.2013. 

 

Ex–Officio Officers of the University:- 
 

 Designation of the Great Mahopadyaya 
 

Most Venerable Aggamaha Panditha Napana Pemasiri Thero – the Prelate of 

the Sri Lanka Ramanna Chapter (From 31.08.2012 up to 15.01.2014)    
 

 
 
 

 Mahopadyaya Thero 

Professor, Venerable Ittamaliye Indasara Thero 
 
 

 Dean of the Faculty of Buddhist Studies 

Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkitha Thero  
 

 
 

 Dean of the Faculty of Language Studies 
 
Senior Professor, Venerable Uthurawala Dhammarathana Thero 

 

 Registrar 

  

Mr. R.A. Piyaratne 
 
 

 Librarian 
 

Mrs. Chandra Karunaratne 
 

 Bursar 
 

Mrs. P.P. Fernando 
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I. The Senate:- 
 

1. Mahopadyaya Thero        - Professor, Venerable Ittamaliye Indasara Thero 

2. Dean of each Faculty:-  
 

Dean of the Faculty of Language 

Education 

- Senior Professor, Venerable  Uthurawala  

Dhammarathana Thero 

 

Dean of the Faculty of Buddhist 

Studies 

- Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkitha 

Thero 

 

3. Heads of each Department of Studies:- 
 

 

 Senior Professor, Venerable Wegama Piyarathana Thero 

(Head of the Department of Pali Language) 
 

 Professor, Venerable Neluwe Sumanawansa Thero 

(Head of the Department of Sanskrit) 

 Professor, Venerable Akiriyagala Nanda Thero 

(Head of the Department of Buddhist Culture) 

 Professor, Mrs. H.M.Y.V.K. Herath 

(Head of the Department of Archaeology) 

 Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero 

(Head of the Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy) 

(From 08.01.2013 up to 11.06.2013) (Sabbatical Leave) 

 

 

 Senior Lecturer, Mr. Samantha Ilangakoon (Head of the Department of Religious Studies 

and Comparative Philosophy) – From 12.06.2013 

 Associate Professor, Venerable Dunukewatte Gunarathana Thero (From 08.01.2013 up 

to 07.05.2013) (Department of Sinhala)  

 Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe (Up to 08.01.2013) (Department of Sinhala)  
 

4. Librarian        - Mrs. Chandra Karunarathne (From 06.08.2013) 
 

 

5. Representative from the Faculty Board:- 
 

 

Faculty of Language Studies:- 

 

 Dr. Venerable Moragollagama Uparathana Thero 
 Senior Lecturer, Venerable Mawathagama Pemananda Thero 
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Faculty of Buddhist Studies:- 
                     

 Senior Lecturer, Mrs. K.A.S.N. Amarasekara (From 11.06.2013) 
 

 

6. Members Appointed:-  

 

 Professor, Venerable Makuruppe Dhammananda Thero 
 Senior Lecturer,  Dr. Venerable Naotunne Wimalagnana Thero 
   (From 06.08.2013)  

 
 

 Dr. Venerable Madagampitiye Wijithadhamma Thero 
 Professor, Anura Manathunga 
 

 

 Senior Lecturer,  Mr. K.A. Weerasena 
 

 Professor, Uditha Garusinghe (From 08.01.2013 up to 07.05.2013) 
 

7. Secretary of the Senate:- 
 

 Mr. R.A. Piyaratne (Registrar) as the Secretary of the Senate with effect from 

03.11.2013 
 Mr. E.A. Gunasena (Acting Registrar) as the Secretary of the Senate from 29.01.2013 

up to 02.11.2013 
 

11 Sessions of the Senate have been conducted during the period of 08.01.2013 – 

12.11.2013. 
 

 

 

 

II. Faculty Boards:- 

Two Faculty Boards comprised of the following persons have been established for each 

Faculty in terms of the Provisions of the Amended Act. 
 

 Faculty of Buddhist Studies:- 

 Members of the Faculty Boards 

1. Dean - Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkitha Thero 

2. Professor, Venerable Akiriyagala Nanda Thero 

3. Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero 

4. Senior Lecturer, Venerable Pitigala Wijitha Thero (Has obtained study leave 

with effect from August 2012) 

5. Professor, Mrs. H.M.V.K. Herath 

6. Senior Lecturer, Mrs. K.A.S.N. Amarasekera 

7. Senior Lecturer, Mrs. M.A.C. Munasinghe – (will participate from 30.10.2013 

after the termination of the study leave) 

8. Senior Lecturer, Mr. Samantha Ilangakoon 

9. Lecturer (Probationary) Venerable Aluthgama Wimalarathne Thero 

10. Lecturer (Probationary) Venerable Ilukewela Dhammarathana Thero 

11. Mrs. W.P.L. Mihirani Nilushika Dias 
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 Members Appointed 

1. Senior Professor, Daya Edirisinghe 

2. Professor Karunasena Hettiarchchi 

3. Senior Lecturer, K.A. Weerasena 
 

 Secretary of the Facculty Boards 

o Mrs. M. Hewawitharana – Assistant Registrar (Studies and Student Services) 

Up to February 2013 

o Venerable Bogamuwe Deerananda Thero – Assistant Registrar (Studies and 

Student Services) From March 2013 
 

 

 Student Representatives of the Faculty Boards 
 

There was no student representation since a Union has not been established. 

10 Sessions of the Faculty Board of Buddhist Studies have been conducted during the 

period of 01.01.2013 – 31.12.2013    

 

 Faculty of Language Studies 

 Members of the Faculty Board 

1. Dean – Senior Professor, Venerable Uthurawala  Dhammarathana Thero 

2. Senior Professor, Venerable Wegama Piyarathana Thero  

3. Professor, Venerable Neluwe Sumanawansha Thero 

4. Professor, E.A. Wickramasinghe (Even though he is on Sabbatical leave from 

January 2013, he has participated from time to time.) 

5. Associate Professor, Venerable Dunukewatte Gunarathane Thero  

6. Senior Lecturer, Venerable Mawathagama Pemananda Thero 

7. Senior Lecturer, Venerable Moragollagama Uparathana Thero 

8. Lecturer (Probationary) Venerable Gonadeniye Pannarathana Thero (From 27
th

 

February 2013)  

9. Mr. H.A.Gunathilake 

10. Mr. M.H.P.K.Gunasena (Up to 30
th

 Octomber 2013) 

11. Lecturer (Probationary) K.G. Swarnanada (From 27
th

 November 2013) 

12. Lecturer (Probationary Mrs. Varuni Thennakoon. 
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 Members Appointed 

1. Professor, Venerable Makuruppe Dhammananda Thero 

2. Professor Walter Marasinghe 

3. Professor Ananda Abesiriwardhana 
 

 Secretary of the Faculty Board 

o Mrs. M. Hewawitharana – Assistant Registrar (Studies and Student Services) 

Up to February 2013 

o Venerable Bogamuwe Deerananda Thero – Assistant Registrar (Studies and 

Student Services) From March 2013 
 

 Student Representatives of the Faculty Boards 

                  There was no student representation since a Union has not been established. 

10 Sessions of the Faculty Board of Buddhist Studies have been conducted during the period of 

01.01.2013 – 31.12.2013.    

 

(III) Audit and Management Committee:-  
 

 Members participated  

Sessions Participated 
Fre

que

ncy 
Particulars 

1.  Mr. P. Ranepura, Additional 

Secretary, Ministry of Higher 

Education.  

Chairman 04 For 85, 86, 87 and 88 

Committee Meetings 

2.  Mr. B.H.M. Rathnasiri, Member of 

the Administration Council   
Member  05 For 85, 86, 87, 88 and 89 

Committee Meetings 
3.  Mr. J.M.U.B. Jayasekera, Member 

of the Administration Council   
Member 05 For 85, 86, 87, 88 and 89 

Committee Meetings 
4.  Mr. R.A. Piyarathne, Registrar 

(From 13.12.2013) 
Member 01 For 89 Committee Meeting 

5.  Mr. E.A. Gunasena, Acting 
Registrar (01.01.2013 – 

17.09.2013) 

Member 04 For 85, 86, 87 and 88 

Committee Meetings 

6.  Mr. Janaka Weliwatte, 

Superintendent of Audits 

(01.01.2013 – 17.09.2013) 

Observer 04 For 85, 86, 87 and 88 
Committee Meetings 

7.  Mr. R.M.P.A. Janaka,  
Superintendent of Audits (From 

13.12.2013)  

Observer 01 For 89 Committee Meeting 

8.  Mrs. P.P. Fernando, Bursar Member 05 For 85, 86, 87, 88 and 89 

Committee Meetings 
9.  Mr. C.G. Kotalawala, Senior 

Assistant Internal Auditor (Acting) 
Convenor 05 For 85, 86, 87, 88 and 89 

Committee Meetings 
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        05 Sessions were held during the year 2013. 
 

 
 
 

^IV& Finance Committee 

1. Professor, Venerable Ittademaliye Indasara Thero    -           (Chairman) 

Venerable Mahopaddyaya 
  

2. Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero    -           (Member) 

Dean Buddhist Studies) 

3. Mr. N.M.D. Nawarathne    -           (Member) 

Director, Department of Trade Tariff and Investment Policies,         
 

General Treasury, Colombo - 01 
 
 

4. Mr. Ranepura    -           (Member) 

Additional Secretary, Ministry of Higher Education, 
 

No. 18, Ward Place, Colombo 07 

5. Mr. R.A. Piyarathne    -           (Member) 

(From 03.11.2013), Registrar     
 
 
 

6. Mr. E.A. Gunasena    -           (Member) 

(From 02.11.2013), Acting Registrar     
 
 
 

7. Mrs. P.P. Fernando    -           (Secretary 

Bursar     
 
 
 

 

08 Sessions of Finance Committee were held during the year 2013. 
 

(v) Institutional Procurement Committees and Minor Procurement 

Committees.  

 Institutional Procurement Committees 

        1. Professor, Venerable Ittademaliye Indasara Thero             -      (Chairman) 

            Venerable Mahopaddyaya 
 

        2. Mr. E.A. Gunasena              -       (Member) 

            Acting Registrar     
 

 

        3. Mrs. S.P.M.K. Siriwardene            -       (Member  

Chief Accountant, Ministry of Higher Education, 

No. 18, Ward Place, Colombo 07 
  

     4. Mrs. P.P. Fernando – Bursar            -       (Secretary) 

 

           03 Sessions of Institutional Procurement Committees were held during the year 2013. 
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 Minor Procurement Committees 
 

1. Mr. R.A. Piyarathne (From 03.11.2013)   - (Chairman)  

Registrar 
 

2. Mr. E.A. Gunasena (Up to 02.11.2013)  - (Chairman) 

          Acting Registrar 
 

3. Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero -        (Member) 

       Dean Buddhist Studies) 
 

4. Mrs. P.P. Fernando                 -        (Member) 

          Bursar      
 

5. Mrs. A.P.P. Karunarathne                 -        (Secretary) 

    Assistant Bursar 
 
 14 Sessions of Minor Procurement Committees were held during the year 2013. 

 

 
 

^VI& Sessions of Meeting of the Administrative Officers 

         

        Administrative Issues and proposals for such issues are discussed at these Meetings which 

are held monthly and a Staff Meeting is also held with the leadership of the Heads of the Divisions 

in addition to holding Sessions of Meeting of the Administrative Officers. 

  
 

06 Sessions of the Administrative Officers were held during the year 2013. 
 

 
 

 

 

 

^VII& Committee on Study Leave  
 

02 Sessions of the Committee on Study Leave were held during the year 2013. 
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(02) The Progress/ (Achievement) 
 
 
 

 10 Foreign Affiliated Institutions have been established by the year 2013 and 134 foreign 

students are following the Courses at present.   
 84 foreign students are following internal courses in the University while 222 foreign 

students are following external courses in the University. 
 Internal Degree Courses are being executed under Unit System and the Syllabuses of 

Internal Degree Courses have been revised and updated. 
 Counselling, Meditation Programmes and Ascetic Programmes have been implemented. 
 Commencement and implementation of Courses in Languages, Counselling, Astrology and 

Computer Technology which will assist in the improvement of the skills of all the internal 

students. Accordingly, 08 Certificate, Higher Certificate and Diploma Courses are been 

carried out for the wellbeing of the Students. 
 A Pali Dictionary is being compiled. 
 Transferring of the land to the extent of two acres from the land owned by the Department 

of Agriculture located at Gabadawatte.  
 
 

Post Graduate Degrees and External Programmes 

 

 Making Arrangements to register 4442 stuents for External Courses and to provide them 

facilities to follow the Courses. 
 Provision of opportunities for Graduates with the First Degree to complete their Post 

Graduate qualifications. 
 Introduction of the two year Courses for Master of Arts and Post Graduate Degrees.   

 
 Conducting 11 Courses at the Post Graduate and External Examination StudiesS Centre. 

 
 

Utilization of Capital Provisions 

 

 Preparation of the Master Plan. 

 Establishment of the PABX Telephone System which inter-connects the Faculty 

Administration Complex of the University Situated in Homagama, Hostel Complex and 

the major Administration Building complex. 

 Implementation of a Project for purification of wastewater collected at the University 

premises and to discharge the purified water to the Environment. 

 Installation of lightning conductor system. 

 Making arrangements to expand the space by attaching a newly constructed structure to the 

existing Faculty Administration building. 

 Commencement of the renovation activities of the Post Graduate and External 

Examinations Studies Centre.  
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Development of Human Resources 

 

 Making arrangements to increase the Academic Staff quantitatively and qualitatively by 

the recruitment of 10 Members to the Academic Staff.   
 Monthly submission of research papers of the lecturers for professional development 

workshops of the Academic Staff. 
 111 Researches, Publications and Papers have been published by the Academic Staff in the 

year 2013. 
 Trainings have been provided to the Non-Academic Staff by offering them with training 

courses inside and outside the Institution for uplifting the efficiency of the Non-Academic 

Staff. Accordingly, three training programmes have been conducted inside the University 

premises and 30 Non-Academic Staff members have been directed to external institutions 

to follow the training programmes. 
 23 officers have been newly recruited to the Non-Academic Staff.     

 

(03) Activities that could not be performed and the Justification. 

 
According to the Corperate plan 2013-2017 we were unable to perform the following 

activities.  

 
 

Serial 

Number 

Activities 

 

Reasons for not  performing the 

relevant task 

01 Construction of a Five storeyed 

Lecture hall (Construction of a two 

storeyed building as the first phase.)   

 

Eventhough plans have been made for 

executing the construction activities, 

such activities have been temporary 

stopped due to the requirement of 

construting a hostel for Foreign students 

on the priority basis. 

02 Construction of a five storeyed 

building by removing old building 

structures constructed at the front side 

of the Post Graduate and External 

Examination Studies Centre located at 

the Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo.   

The Approval has not been granted by 

the Department of National Planning. 
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(04) Future Plans. 
 

 Increasing the number of foreign students following the Courses that are available 

in the University up to 200. 
 

 Construction of a Hostel for 200 foreign students. 
 

 Deveopment of class rooms with the intention of maintaining the Methodology of 

Student Based Learning along with the Modern Technological Facilities. 
 

 Establishment of a Language Laboratory. 
 

 Broadning of the local and international Communication Activities of Dhamma. 
 

 Provision of residential facilities to the Academic and Non-academic Staff.  
 

 Construction of a Centre for Mental Exercises with a Dhamma Hall for the 

development of the skills of under-graduates. 

 

 Promotion of Foreign Affiliated Institutions. 

 

 Improvement of the knowledge in Foreign Languages, Information Technology and 

Researches required for the Buddhist Studies. 
 

 Reaching the Goals of the Institution through the expansion of opportunities required for 

the accomplishment of Objectives of the University by making an amendment to the 

Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka Act. 
 

 Improvement of the opportunities of studies and researches which can be used to achieve 

Religious and Social Composure. 
 

 Designing the Server Room with the accessories required for networking. 
 

 Maximum utilization of computers and the information Technology for all the Courses 

expected to be offered by the University. 
 

 Affiliation with Foreign Universities and with four Research Institutions within the next 

five Years. 
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(05) Particulars regarding the resources and students of the 

University- 2013 
 

Existing Faculties  Course  

Total No: 

of 

Students 

Total 

Academic 

Staff 

Total Non-

academic 

Staff 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies - 

Internal 

Buddhist Studies 219 19 06 

Faculty of Language Studies 

-External  

Language Studies 115 18 08 

Post Graduate and External 

Examinations Studies Centre 

Post Graduate Diploma 

in Buddhist Studies 

16  09 

Master  of Arts 287   

Master of Philosophy 22   

Doctor of Philosophy 02   

External Degrees 1594   

Diploma in Buddhism  397   

Diploma in Pali 

Language 

33   

Diploma in Sanskrit 

Language 

05   

Diploma in English 

Language  

223   

Diploma in Consultatin 21   

Diploma in Tamil 

Language 

36   

Diploma in Daham 

Sarasaviya 

1806   

Total  4776 37 23 
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(06) Particulars Regarding Local Students 
 

Internal 
 

Faculty of 

Studies 
Course 

Mediu

m 

No. of 

Students 

prescribed 

for the 

Academic 

year 2013 

No. of 

Student

s in the 

1
st
  

Year 

No. of 

Stude

nts in 

the 2
nd

  

Year 

 

No. of 

Stude

nt in 

the 3
rd

  

Year 

 

No. of 

Stude

nt in 

the 4
th

 

Year 

No. of 

Students 

passed 

the 

Degree 

Faculty of 

Buddhist Studies 
Buddhist 

Studies 

Sinhala 113 51 - 48 14 *18 

English 25 17 - 06 02 02 

Faculty of 

Language Studies  
Language 

Studies 

Sinhala 87 31 - 43 13 *16 

English 25 09 - 13 03 03 

Total   250 108 - 110 32 39 
 

* No. of students sat the Buddhit Studies (Sinhala) Examination again - 04 

* No. of students sat the Language Studies (Sinhala) Examination again – 03 

  

External 

Faculty of 

Studies 
Course 

No. of students 

prescribed for 

the Academic 

year 2013 

No. of Students who have passed 

the Degree 

Buddhist 

Studies 

Diploma in Buddisum 295 Results have not been issued at the 

end of Febravary 2014 

Diploma in Consultation 21 - 

Diploma in Daham Sarasaviya 1806 - 

Language 

Studies 

Diploma in Pali 33 Results have not been issued at the 

end of Febravary 2014 

Diploma in Sanskrit 05 Results have not been issued at the 

end of Febravary 2014 

Diploma in English 223 57* 

Diploma in Tamil 36 - 

Buddhist 

Studies  

Diploma in Daham Sarasaviya 
16 

Results have not been issued at the 

end of Febravary 2014 

Buddhist 

Studies $ 

Language 

Studies 

External Degrees 1583  

Master  ofArts 
185 

Results have not been issued at the 

end of Febravary 2014 

Master of Philosophy 15 - 

Doctor of Philosophy 02 - 

Total 4220  
 

 

*A student sat the English Diploma again 
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(07) Particulars regarding foreign Students 
 

Internal 
  

 

Faculty of 

Studies 
Course  Medium 

No. of 

students 

prescribed 

for the 

Academic 

year 2013 

No. of 

Student

s in the 

1
st
  

Year 

No. of 

Student

s in the 

2
nd

   

Year 

No. of 

Student

s in the 

3
rd

   

Year 

No. of 

Student

s in the 

4
th

   

Year 

No. of 

Students 

passed 

the 

Degree 

Faculty of 

Buddhist 

Studies 

Buddhist 

Studies 

Sinhala 01 01 - - - - 

English 80 32 - 48  - 

Faculty of 

Language 

Studies 

Language 

Studies 

Sinhala - - - - - - 

English 03 03 - - - - 

Total   84 36 - 48 - - 

Sub Total   168 
 

 

External 

 

Faculty of Studies Course 
No. of  

Students in the 

Academic Year 2013 
No. of Graduates 

Faculty of Buddhist 

Studies 
Diploma in Buddhism  102 47 

Post Graduate Degrees 

Buddhist Studies 

and Language 

Studies 

External Degrees 11  

Master of Art 
102 

Results have not been released 

by the end of February 2014. 

Doctor of Philosophy  07 - 

Total 222 47 

 

 

No. of Students participated from Foreign Institutions. 
  

Country In the Year 2013 
Singapore 62 

Malaysia 20 

Austria 12 

Germony 06 

Bangladesh 02 

Total 102 
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(08) Particulars regarding the Academic Staff 
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Faculty of 

Language 

Studies  
02 02 01 02  01 09   01 

 

Faculty of 

Buddhist 

Studies 
 05  04   03 06   

01 

Library     01    01   

Total 02 07 01 06 01 01 12 06 01 01 01 
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(09) Particulars regarding External Lecturers. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies 
Visiting 

Lecturers 

Buddhist Philosophy   04 

Buddhist Culture 06 

Archaeology 07 

Department of Religious Studies and Comparative 

Philosophy 

01 

Compulsory Certificate Course in Buddhist 

Counselling  

03 

Higher Certificate Course on Buddhist Counselling 

– Two year Course  

02 

Total 23 

 

Faculty Visiting Lecturers 
Faculty of Buddhist Studies 23 

Faculty of Language Studies 11 

Total 34 
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Faculty of Languages Visiting Lecurers 
Sanskrit Language 04 
Pali Language 04 
Sinhala and  Modern Languages 03 

Total 11 
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Key Performance Indicators ^KPI& 
 

  Key Performance Indicators (KPI)  2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

 01. Upgrading the Image of the University as the Foremost 

and the Most Excellent University in relation to the 

Buddhist and Pali Studies locally and internationally. 16,799 16,500 16,000 14,000 12,000 9,000 
   The ranking of our University as per the existing World 

Classification of Universities. 
 02. Production of Scholars with higher standards to suit the 

Modern World by exploring the related Fields of subjects 

including the Buddhist Doctrine and Pali Language.  

      

   Diplomas, First Degrees, Post Graduate Diplomas, Post 

Graduate Degrees, Degrees of Master of Philosophy and 

Doctor of Philosophy offered internally and externally. 

1,500 2,000 5,000 7,000 9,000 11,000 

   Employment in the profession (In Dhamma 

Communication Activities)  
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

 03. Utilization of Capital 75% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

 04. Upgrading the enthusiasm of the interested parties on 

Buddhist and Pali Studies. 

5,040 6,000 8,000 9,000 11,000 13,000 

 05. Increasing the local and foreign community of students and 

increasing the number of foreign students by promoting 

the Affiliated Institutions.  

      

   Foreign Affiliated Institutions for the year 2013.  10 12 14 16 18 20 

   Foreign students following Courses of Studies at the 

University (Internal and External) 
355 450 600 700 800 1,000 

 06. Improvement of the knowledge in Foreign Languages, 

Information Technology and Researches required for the 

Buddhist Studies. (Rs. Millions) 

04 05 05 04 04 04 

 07 Expansion of the Modern Technological (Computer) 

Teaching Unit.  
      

Goals 
 

Goals 

Goals 
 

Goals 
 

Goals 
 

Goals 
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(10) Particulars regarding the Non-academic Staff 

 
 

Division 
Executive 

Officers  

Staff – Clerical 

Grades and 

Parallel Grades 

Minor 

Staff 

Office of Mahapadyaya   01 

Office of the Registrar 01 01 01 

Administration Division  01 09 13 

Finance Division 02 10 02 

Internal Examination Division  01 04 02 

Studies and Student Services Division  01 05 01 

Post Graduate and External 

Examination Studies Centre 

01 04 04 

Maintenance Division 01 02 10 

Library  05 05 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies   04 02 

Faculty of Language Studies   04 04 

Legal and Documentation Division 01   

Hostels  02 02 

Internal Audit Division  02 01 

Total 09 52 48 
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(11) Particulars regarding Research and Pubications  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Research and Publications (According to Faculties) - 2013  
 

 No. of 

Researches 

No. of 

Publications 

No. of 

Documents 
Sub 

Total 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies - 03 41 44 

Faculty of Language 

Studies 

03 06 58 67 

Total 03 09 99 111 

Sub Total 111 

 

 

 * See Annexure 1 for detailed notes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 No. Submitted 

2011 2012 2013 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies -    

No. of Researchers 09 03 03 

No. of Publications 14 04 09 

No. of Documents 48 75 99 

Total 71 82 111 
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(12) Particulars regarding Programmes, Conferences and Work 

Shops. 
 

Subject 

Number 
Participat

ed 

Number 

Completed 

International Financial Reporting Standards 02 02 

Labour Management and Labour Laws – Mobilization of Labour 

Force 
01 01 

English Certificate Course 02 02 

Awareness Programme on Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting 

Standards (SLPSAS) 
02 02 

Diploma Course in Computer Based Accounting 01 01 

Two day Workshop on Public Procurement Procedures 03 03 

Skill Development Programme for K.K.S. (Office Assistants) and  

Drivers 
08 08 

Security of Money and Safe Transportation 01 01 

One day CPD Seminar on Effective Premises Maintenance System 01 01 

Workshop on Public Procurements 05 05 

Administration of Contracts and Payment Procedure and the 

Maintenance of Contract Documents 
04 04 

Interviewing Skills 01 01 

Skill Development Programme for K.K.S. (Office Assistants) and 

Drivers 
10 10 

Motivate Your Team for Excellent Results 97 97 

 

(13) Particulars regarding Recurrent Expenditure 
 
 

Subject 2012 (Rs.) 2013 (Rs.) 

a) Personal Emoluments 88,591,454 99,042,006 

b) Travelling Expenses Local/Foreign 1,054,171 988,362 

c) Supllies 8,813,821 9,328,514 

d) Maintenance 3,796,347 3,750,366 

e) Contracted Services  8,157,799 7,950,072 

f) Others 31,857,089 29,926,067 

Total 142,270,681 150,985,387 
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(14) Particulars regarding Capital Expenditure. 
 

Subject 2012 ^Rs'& 2013 ^ Rs'& 
Expenses 17,635,620 28,905,471 

Capital Advances - - 

Total 17,635,620 28,905,471 
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(15) Particulars regarding the Project Expenses (Local/Foreign 

Funds) 
 

 
Name and Particulars of the Project  

 

Total 

Expend

iture 

Estimat

ed 

(Rs. 

Million) 

Expenditure 

during 2013 

Rs. Million) 

Accumulate

d Expenses 

as at 

31.12.2013 

(Rs. Million) 

Physical 

Progress 

( as a 

Percenta

ge) 

01 Construction of a Hostel Building for foreign 

clergy and lay Scholars and clergy and lay 

students who attend this Country for research 

activities on Buddhism.  

01    

02 Construction of a Centre for Mental Exercises 

including a Dhamma Hall. 

01    

03 Construction of the Official Residence for 

Venerable Mahopaddyaya Thero. 

0.25    

04 Designing of a Project to discharge purified water 

to the Environment after purification of waste 

water.  

05 2,271,328.07 2,271,328.07 45.42% 

05 Re-struturing of the three storeyed building 

located in the Post Graduate and External 

Examination Studies Centre located at the 

Bauddhaloka Mawatha in order to make it 

appropriate for conducting Courses.  

10 1,904,00.'00 1,904,000.00 19.04% 

06 Completion of the Audio Video Auditorium in the 

Library. 

0.50    

07 Construction of a five storeyed building by 

removing old building structures constructed at 

the front side of the Post Graduate and External 

Examination Studies Centre located at the 

Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo. 

22.5    

08 PABX Telephone System which inter-connects 

Faculty Administration of the University located 

at Homagama, Hostel Complex and major 

Administration Building Complex.   

08 714,000.00 714,000.00 8.92% 

09 Expansion of the space of the building by 

attaching a newly constructed structure to the 

Faculty Administration Building. 

20    

10 Acquisition of the land to the extent of two acres 

and construction of a wall aroungd it. 

07 2,232,000.00 2,232,000.00 31.88% 

11 Installation of the Lightning Conductor System. 1.6 1,756,100.80 1,756,100.80 100% 

12 Construction of the Security Hut 0.7 767,358.09 767,358.09 100% 

 Total Expenses 77.55 9,644,786.96 9,644,786.96 12.43% 
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(16)  Particulars regarding the Financial Progress (Expenditure) 
 

Subject 
Estimate for the 

year 2013 (Rs.) 

Expenditure 

During the year 

2013 (Rs.) 

Balance/ Surplus 

(Rs.) 

Recurrent Expenditure (with 

Additional Provisions)  

125"000"000 150"985"387 ^25"985"387& 

Capital Expenditure 80"000"000 37"041"744 42"958"256 
Total 205"000"000 188"027"131 16"972"869 

    

(17) Particulars regarding the Financial Progress – 2013 (Earned 

Income) 
 

Subject Receipts Expenses 
Balance/ 

Additional 

Amount (Rs.) 
Income earned by the University     

Registration Fees – First Degrees  1"231"088   

Registration Fees – Diplomas 891"530   

Registration Fees – Post Graduate 863"643   

Teaching Fees -  First Degrees 720"783   

Examination Fees - First Degrees 2"980"276   

Examination Fees - Diplomas 1"105"225   

Examination Fees - Post Graduate 1"134"510   

Consultation fees - Post Graduate 217"778   

Hostel Charges 274"050   

Sale of Publications 145"790   

Interest from Loans and Advances 116"338   

Income Earned from selling Condemned 

Materials. 

114"710   

Income earned from properties.  149"000   

Miscellaneous Receipts 1"285"178   

Charges for Certificates 67"230   

Charges for Applications 718"595   

Registration Fees for awarding of Degrees. 959"872   

Writing off of the Provision Account (Vehicles) of 

the Government.   

6"726"667   

Writing off of Capital Provisions 42"971"516   

Writing off of Capital Provisions (External 

Projects) 

350"064   

Writing off of the Skill Development  588"588   

Income earned from external Projects. 9"708"948   

Vehicle Disposing Account 1"159"999   
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Subject Receipts Expenses 

Balance/ 
Additional 

Amount 

(Rs.) 
Personal Emoluments   99"042"006  

Travelling Expenses  988"362  

Supplies   9"328"514  

Maintenance Expenses  3"750"366  

Contracted Services  7"950"072  

Allowances for Visiting Lecturers  3"368"354  

Bursaries  2"210"900  

Treasury Contribution for Mahapola Scholarship   85"900  

Advertisement Fees  1"638"236  

Security Services  8"711"511  

Cleaning Services  4"764"404  

Workshops and Conferences   172"068  

Audit Charges   400"000  

Charges of Administration Councils and Sub 

Committees 

 1"480"840  

Examination Expenses  2"029"564  

Contributions and Membership Fees (Local)   100"000  

Charges of Holiday Warrants  129"925  

Expenses for Convocations   2"479"561  

Legal Expenses  669"000  

Other Recurrent Expenditure  1"685"804  

Depreciations  52"065"691  

Expenses of External Projects  8"100"425  

Nation Building Tax   399"882  

Surplus   2"300"007 
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(18) Information regarding the Library 
  
 

 Composition of the Staff - 2013 
 

o Librarian - 01 

o Assistant Librarian - 01 

o Staff Assistant (Library Services) - 01 

o Library Assistant - 03 

o Library Attendant - 02 

o Machine Operator - 01 

o Labourer - 02 

Total     - 12 
       
 

 Number of Readers of the Library - 2013 
 

o Under Graduates - 310 

o Academic Staff - 36 

o Non- academic Staff - 92 

o Researchers  - 28 
 

 

 Books received during the year - 2013 
  

 Number of Books Purchased     
 

o Main Library, Homagama - 2179 

o Library at the Colombo Premises - 256 
 

 The Amount incurred for purchasing Books - 2013  
 

o Main Library, Homagama  - Rs. 793,896.70 

o Library at the Colombo Premises  - Rs. 179,693.30 

                  (Library Charges - Earnings from  

                  External Examinations) 

o Number of Books/Magazines obtained  

                  as donations  - 167 

o Value of the Donations  - Rs. 60,064.00 

o The Total Number of Books Available  

                  at Present             - 44,041   
   

 Magazines for which the contribution has been obtained for the year 2013. 
 

Contribution has been paid for „TIMES Magazine‟ for a period of one year starting from the 

Month of July 2013 up to the Month of July 2014.  

Contribution            - Rs. 12,042.00  
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 Activities of the Library – 2013 
 

o Provision of Services for approximately 920 internal and external readers. 

o Acquisition work has been performed for 2168 books by the Library and they have 

been classified, catalogued and shelved.  

o Processing of Books – About 25,000 Books 

o Placement of Sections allocated for Sanskrit Language, Litersture/Sinhala Literature, 

Fictions and Criticisms separately for the convenience in the retrival of information 

and for the creation of a Reader friendly environment.  

o Designing of the Collection Development Policy. 

o Maintenance of the Contents Page Service. 

o Preparation of new Acquisition Registers and maintenance of Display Boards. 

o Compilation of indexes for Dictionaries. 

o Conduct of conservation activities and book binding activities. 

o Commencement and maintenance of fumigation process. 

o Training the Library Staff to perform the functions of the Library by conducting 

Lectures on the Library. 

o Initiation of the developmental activities of the Computer Cataloguing by adopting the 

Fully Integrated Data Base System. 

o Reader Orientation regarding the Library Information and Library Sources.   

 
 

 Librarian 

The Librarian has reported for duty on the 17
th

 June 2013 after the lapse of Medical 

Leave. 

 

 Academic Functions 
 
 
o Compilation and Edition of Research papers for 230 Head words up to „ma‟ – „Makul 

Pawwa‟ for the Sinhala – Sinhala Bilingual Dictionary. 

o Searching for Head papers for Sinhala – English – Korean Tri-lingual Dictionary. 

o Conducting Research for the compilation of novel Classification Notation for the 

Buddhist Literature Classification. 
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 Paricipation in Conferences and Work- shops  
 
Motivate your Team for Excellent Results, Conducted by Skills Development Fund LTD, 

26
th

 December 2013. 

 

 Assistant Librarian:- 

 Paricipation in Conferences and Work- shops  
 

o 6
th

 Research Conference, 28
th

 – 30
th

 Royal Asiatic Society, Research Paper, Sri 

Lanka: A study on the usage of the Internet for the Educational Objectives of the 

University Students.  
 

o Motivate Your Team For Excellent Results, Conducted by Skills Development Fund 

LTD, 26th December 2013. 
 

 Academic Activities 
 

Conducting a Research on, „A Bibliographical Study on Dissertations compiled by 

Graduates regarding the Field of Subject of the Buddhist Studies.‟ 
 

 Resourse Persons 
 
 

Visiting Lecturer, Library and Information Science Diploma Course, Department of 

Library and Information Science, University of Kelaniya.  
       

Attendance of Students in the Library 
 

Year Attendance 

2011 7479 

2012 6201 

2013 8470 

 

Lending library 

 

Year No. of Books 

2011 9953 

2012 7903 

2013 5384 

 

 

 

 



35 

 

Number of Books owned by the University 

Year  No. of Books 

2011 39040 

2012 41468 

2013 44041 

 

 

 

Non-academic Staff - As at 31.12.2013 
 

Designation 
Approved 

Cadre 
No. of Employees 

serving at present 
No. of 

Vacancies 
Registrar 1 1 0 

Bursar 1 1 0 

Deputy Registrar 1 0 1 

Senior Assistant Registrar 1 1 0 

Assistant Registrar 3 3 0 

Assistant Internal Auditor 1 0 1 

Assistant Registrar 1 1 0 

Assistant Registrar (Legal and 

Documentation) 
1 1 0 

Works Engineer 1 1 0 

Private Secretary 1 0 1 

Sub Warden 2 2 0 

Clerk  21 19 2 

Library Assistant  6 5 1 

Works Supervisor (Civil) 1 1 0 

Steno Typist (Sinhala/English) 5 5 0 

Computer Application Assistant       13 12 1 

Typist 
 
 

3 3 0 
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Designation 

 

Approved 

Cadre 

 

No. of 

Employees 

serving at 

present 

 

No. of Vacancies 

Book Keeper 1 1 0 

Shroff 2 1 1 

Store-Keep  2 1 1 

Technical Officer 1 0 1 

Telephone Operator/Receptionist  2 2 0 

Library Assistant  4 2 2 

Driver  11 10 1 

Bicycle Orderly  1 1 0 

Electrician/Plumber 2 2 0 

Cook 2 0 2 

Machine Operator  3 3 0 

Labourer 30 28 2 

Ground Assistant  2 1 1 

Sanitary Labourer 3 0 3 

Carpenter 1 1 0 

Total 130 109 21 
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(19) Faculties 

 
In terms of the Provisions stipulated in the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka (Amendment) Act 

and as per the Designations of the Academic Staff approved by the Cabinet of Ministers subsequent to 

receiving the recommendations of the Salary and Cadre Commission for the purpose of resructuring and 

as per the aprroved syllabuses, two Faculties of Studies namely, the Faculty of Buddhist Studies for the 

Field of Buddhist Studies and the Faculty of Language Studies for the Field of Language Studies have 

been established in the University.   
 

 
 
 
 

 Deans of the Faculties   
 

(a) Faculty of Buddhist Studies - Professor,Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero 
        (From 01.06.2012 Up to 31.05.2015) 

 
 

(b) Faculty of Language Studies  -  Senior Professor,Venerable Uthurawala Dhammarathana Thero 

(From 26.09.2011 – 25.09.2014)  
 
 

                                         
(a)  Faculty of Buddhist Studies 

 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies is consisted of four (04) Departments of Studies.  
 

I Department of Buddhist Philosophy 
II Department of Buddhist Culture 
III Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy 
IV Department of Archaeology 

 
 

The initial phases of the following Programmes were implemented in the year 2013 with the objective of 

uplifting the knowledge, attitudes and skills by improving the quality of the Scholars who have been 

employed by the University for conducting the Academic activities of the University and for 

safeguarding the Buddhist Order and for promoting the attitudes of the Buddhist Monks and for 

developing a new approach within the Academic Staff on the Academic and Research Activities. 

  
 

1. Conducting an islandwide comprehensive Study on „the Safety of the Community of the 

Buddhist Monks in Sri Lanka and promotion of their Attitudes – (2013 – 2015)‟ in relation to 

the training and education obtained by the Buddhist Monks residing in a Religious environment 

from the ordination of legitimate children until they get their Education from Piriven and 

Universities.  

  

2. Implementation of the „Series of Academic Lectures (2013 – 2014)’ with the participation of 

Visiting Resourse Personnel.      
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3. Strenthening of the Associations established on Subjects, making them interested in doing 

Research in related Fields of subject and to publish an Annual Academic Compendium for 

publishing Academic Researches. The Academic Compendium, ‘Meemesisara’ was published 

and issued by the Union of the Department of Buddhist Philosophy in the year 2013.  
   

4. Workshop on the compilation of Pali – Sinhala Dictionary – (2013 – 2023). (A Project 

implemented by the entire Staff of the Faculties of Buddhist Studies and Language Studies)  
 
 
 

(b)  Faculty of Language Studies 
 
It is comprised of four Deparments of Studies and two Units as mentioned below. 

 

I Department of Sinhala Language and Modern Language Studies 
II Department of Sanskrit Language 
III Department of Pali Language 
IV Department of English Language 
V English Teaching Unit 
VI Computer Unit 
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Appointment of Visiting Lecturers 2007 - 2013 

 

Subject 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

No. 
No. of 

Hours 
No. 

No. of 

Hours 
No. 

No. of 

Hours 
No. 

No. of 

Hours 
No. 

No. of 

Hours 
No. 

No. of 

Hours 
No. 

No. of 

Hours 

Buddhist Philosophy 10 1960 08 558 13 697 10 668 12 1386 06 690 04 360 

Buddhit Culture 03 340 - - 04 500 04 480 05 480 08 562 06 735 

Sanskrit 03 480 02 300 03 570 02 480 06 1020 04 630 04 810 

Pali 06 1320 03 600 04 720 04 720 05 780 05 960 04 630 

Archaeology   03 180 01 240 05 120 10 462 07 615 07 605 

Department of 

Religious Studies and 

Comparative 

Philosophy 

  01 120 01 360 - - 05 416   01 60 

Sinhala and Mordern 

Languages 

- - - - - - - - - - 01 50 01 100 

German   01 120 01 120 01 120 01 120 - - - - 

Japanese       01 120 01 120 01 120 - - 

Korean   01 120 01 120 02 160 01 120 02 150 01 120 

Tamil   - - 01 120 01 120 01 120 - - - - 

Hindi   - - 01 120 01 120 01 120 01 120 - - 

China   - - 01 120 01 120 01 120 02 180 01 120 

Buddhist Counelling             05 192 

Total 22 4100 19 1998 31 3687 32 3228 49 5264 37 4077 34 3732 
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(20) Examinations and Academic Activities 

 
 Conduct of Lectures in the Year 2013. 

  
 According to the Old Syllabus:- 
 

1
st
 Tearm From 21.01.2013 to 21.03.2013 

2
nd

 Tearm From 22.04.2013 to 05.07.2013 

3
rd

 Tearm From 22.07.2013 to 22.11.2013 

 
 According to the Unit Systm  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Summary regarding the No. of Students -  2013 
     1

st
 Year 2

nd
 Year 3

rd
 Year 4

th
 Year 

Local Interna

tional 

Local Internati

onal 
Local Internat

ional 
Local Intern

ationa

l 
Faculty of 

Buddhist 

Studies 
67 33 

Students have not 

been registered. 
 

54 48 16 - 

Faculty of 

Language 

Studies 
40 03 56 - 16 - 

 

Total 

107 36 110 48 32 - 

143 158 32 

Total No. of 

Students 
333 

 
 

Convocation 
Convocation for Bachelor of Arts (General/Special) Degrees - 2011/2012 was conducted at the 

Bandaranayake Memorial International Conference Hall (BMICH), Colombo 07 on 09.07.2013.  

 

First Semester From 30.01.2013 to 27.10.2013 

(The University has been closed from 05.06.2013 to 

04.09.2013) 

Second Semester From 28.10.2013 to 04.04.2013 
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Bachelor of Arts (General/Special) Degree Courses (Internal) 
 
The particulars regading the students who followed the Certificate Examinations conducted in 

concurrence with the Examinations held under the Old Syllabus have been mentioned below. The 

students who follow the Certificate Courses under the Course Unit System will sit the Second 

Half-yearly Examination scheduled to be held in the Month of March 2014.   

    

 
  

Course 

No. of 

Students sat 

in the year 

2013 

01 Certificate Course on Information and Communication Technology  16 

02 Buddhist Counselling (Compulsory – Students sit the Examination again) 01 

03 Diploma Course on Buddhist Counselling  04 

04 English Certificate Course (Students sit the Examination again) 02 

05 Advanced English Certificate Course 04 

06 Diploma Course in Astrology (Second Year) 02 

07 Certificte Course in Tamil Language I 05 

08 Certificte Course in Tamil Language II 05 

 

 

 No. of Students registered for Students Hostels 
 

Students Hostels 
 

No. of Students 

accommodated 

No. of Residential 

Students 

As a 

Percentage 

A  Hostel (Room 17x3) 51  - 

B Hostel (Room 16x3) 50 39 78% 

C Hostel (Room 23x3) 69 47 68'11% 

D Hostel (Room 23x3) 69 41 59'42% 

E Hostel (Room 23x3) 69 64 92'75% 

F Hostel (Room 11x3) 55 48 87'27% 

Sub Total 363 239 65'84% 
 
 
 

      Total No. of Rooms is 114. 
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21) Prizes and Scholarships 
 

 

The Prizes and Scholarships which are effective at present have been mentioned below. The 

Scholarships are awared as per the criteria of selecting for awarding Prizes and Scholarships.  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 Names of the Prizes and Scholarships. 

1.  Kiriwaththuduwe Sri Pannasara Prize. 

2.  Most Venerable Sirimalwatte Ananda Maha Nahimi Memorial Scholarship Fund. 

3.  Hejohn Scholarship Fund. 

4.  Miyulin Liyanage Memorial Prize Fund. 

5.  Most Venerable Pibure Sri Wageeswara and Kalukodayawe Sri Pannashekhara Maha 

Nahimi Prize Fund 

6.  Venerable Dr. Thumbulle Seelakkhanda Thero Prize Fund  

7.  Venerable Aludeniye Pannananda Memorial Pali Grammar Prize Fund 

8.  Most Venerable Moratuwe Shasanarathana Anunayaka Thero Memorial Prize Fund 

9.  Most Venerable Waerallane Wimalathissa Nahimi Memorial Prize Fund. 

10.  Witharandheniye Chandajothi Nahimi Memorial Prize Fund 

11.  Professor Oliver Abenayake Prize Fund 

12.  Venerable Banagala Upathissa Nahimi Scholarship Fund 

13.  Venerable Thich Thien Son Felicitation Pali Prize Fund 

14.  Nichiren Shu Scholarship Fund 

15.  H.M. Thisera Memorial Prize Fund 

16.  Mahopadyaya Prize Fund  

17.  Fransis Hewawidhana Prize Fund 

18.  Sri Sucharitha Prize Fund 

19.  Kubuke Don Sanis Appuhami and Wanniarchchilage Josthina Fonseka Memorial Prize 

Fund 

20.  H.S. Cooray Master of Arts Degree Skills Prize Fund  

21.  P. Subhasingha Prize Fund 

22.  Mr. and Mrs. Muhandiram M.G. Perera Memorial Prize Fund 

23.  H. M. Gunathilake Bandara Herath and P.M.G.R. Punchi Manike Gamlath Scholraship 

Fund 

24.  Giyun Buddhist Research and Publications Fund 
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(22) The Administration Staff 
 

 Administration Staff 

 
01. Venerable Professor Ittademaliye Indasara Thero - Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero 

02. Mr. R.A. Piyarathne                                 - Registrar 

03. Mr. E.A. Gunasena                                                    - Assistant Registrar 

04. Mrs. P.P. Fernando                                                    - Assistant Registrar 

05. Mrs. Malka Hewavitharana                                       - Assistant Registrar 

06. Mrs. M.W. Sepali Kulathunga                                  - Assistant Registrar  

07. Venerable Bogamuwe Dheerananda Thero              - Assistant Registrar 

08. Mrs. H.D. Darshani                                    - Assistant Registrar (Legal and 

Documentatrion) 

09. Mrs. H.A.P.P. Karunarathne                                      - Assistant Bursar 

10. Mrs. G.T. Karunathilake                                              - Works Engineer 

 
 

 Subordinate Administration Staff  
 
01. Venerable N. Yogananda Thero - Sub Warden 

02. Mr. Gamini Samarappulige - Sub Warden 

 
 

 Recruiment to the Academic Staff on the Temporary Basis 
 
Faculty of Buddhist Studies 
 

Department of Studies (Subject) No. of Lecturers 

Buddhist Philosophy 03 

Buddhist Culture 01 

Archaeology 02 
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(23) Staff Training 

 
 

 Vocational Workshops for Academic Staff  

 
The Academic Staff of this University were directed for training Courses in the Year 2013 as 

mentioned below. 08 Vocational Development Workshops had been conducted.  
 
 
Seri

al 

No. 

Date Name of Lecturers Title of the Research 

73 06.02.2013 Lecturer 

(Probationary), 

Pradeep Gunasena 

Enhancing Speaking Skills of University 

Undergraduate through Group Work ( A 

Communicative Approach to Teach English) 

74 06.03.2013 Temporary Lecturer, 

Miss. Deepika 

Udayangani 

Wijethunge 

Archaeological Factors on Anthropology and 

Archaic Human Societies   

75 03.04.2013 Lecturer 

(Probationary), Mr. 

K.G. Swarnananda 

„I have been your doll - Wife here, just as at home 

I was Papa‟s doll – child …. ˜ - Nora, A Doll‟s 

house. 

Feminism: Cure or Cruse in Sri Lankan context. 

„Piti Kotapan None , Piti Halapan None, Heta 

Udeta kannnata mata Idiappan Oone‟ -  Gypsies 

76 08.05.2013 Senior Lecturer, Mrs. 

M.A.C. Munasinghe 

Buddhist Influence on the Festival of the Cult of 

Death People  

Lecturer 

(Probationary), Mrs. 

Varuni Thennakoon 

The Victimized Man”: Being male is not an easy 

task 

77 05.06.2013 Lecturer 

(Probationary), 

Venarable 

Gonadeniye 

Pannarathana Thero 

„Kimathathaya Loke Upapajjanathi Thathagatha‟  

Senior Lecturer, Mrs. 

M.A.C. Munasigha 

 

Bon Religion of Tibet nourished with the 

Buddhism. 

78 03.07.2013 Lecturer 

(Probationary), Mrs. 

M. Nipunika Sadamali 

Dilani 

Women in the early Buddhist society and the 

modern society; with special reference to the 

female characters in a selection of jataka stories 

and modern feminist poetry. 

Computer Instructor, Are we Actually Protected? „Tips for Computer 
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Mr. H.A.D.K. 

Gunathilaka 

Security.‟ 

79 07.08.2013 Instructress on the 

Buddhist Counselling 

Mrs. W.P.L.M. 

Nilushika 

A Research Study on Dyslexia Children in Sri 

Lanka.  

80 04.09.2013 Assistant Librarian, 

Miss. U.G.M.C. 

Manori Samarakoon 

How to Evaluate an Information Source  

 

 

 
 
 
 

 Training for the Non-academic Staff  

 
The Non-academic Staff of the University were directed to training Courses in the Year 2013 as 

mentioned below.  

 

An amount of Rs. 413,100.00 has been incurred in that regard for the Non-academic Staff. 

Particulars regarding the Participants have been given below. 

 
 

Name and Post Name of Course Fees Time 
Mrs. P.P. Fernando (Bursar) International Financial 

Reporting Standards  

10,000.00 05.02.2013 

Mrs. H.A.P.P. Karunarathne  
(Assistant Bursar) 

International Financial 

Reporting Standards  

10,000.00 05.02.2013 

Mr. Nihal Kurunathileke 

(Works Supervisor – Civil)  

Management of Employees 

and Labour Laws – 

Mobilization of Labour Force  

3,000.00 05.04.2013 

Mrs. Sudassana Hettiarachchi 

(Clerk Grade II) 

Certificate Course in English 8,000.00 2011 and 2012 

Mrs. P.P Fernando (Bursar) 
 

Awareness Programme on Sri 

Lanka Public Sector 

Accounting Standards 

(SLPSAS) 

 

1,000.00 

 

25. 07.2013 and 

26 

Mrs. H.A.P.P. Karunarathne 
(Assistant Bursar) 

Awareness Programme on Sri 

Lanka Public Sector 

Accounting Standards 

(SLPSAS) 

1,000.00 25.07.2013 and 

26 

Mr. M.L.A.V.P. Mabarana  

(Clerk Grade III) 
Diploma Course in Computer 

Assisted Accountancy 

15,000.00 From 03.08.2013  

Mrs. G.T. Karunathileke 

(Works Engineer)  
Two-day workshop on Public 

Procurement Procedures. 
8,000.00 

 

15.08.2013 and 

16 

Mr. Ruwan Abeywickrema 

(Clerk Grade III) 
Two day workshop on Public 

Procurement Procedures 
8.00.'00 

 

15.08.2013 and 

16 
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Miss. Thilini Madushani 

(Computer Applications 

Assistant - Grade III) 

Two day workshop on Public 

Procurement Procedures 
8,000.00 

 

15.08.2013 and 

16 

 

Mr. Kalum Jayalath de Costa 

(Driver – Grade II)  
Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers  

4,500.00 24.08.2013 

Mr. Hasith Kumara Samarappuli 

(Driver – Grade II)  
Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers  

4,500.00 24.08.2013 

Mr. Nayanapriya Weerasinha 

(Driver – Grade II)  
Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers  

4,500.00 24.08.2013 

Mr. Pradeep Priyankara  

(Labourer Grade III) 
Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers  

4,500.00 24.08.2013 

Mr. H.P.D. Munendra Kumara 

(Labourer Grade III) 
Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers  

4,500.00 24.08.2013 

Mr. W.M. Anura Jayasekara 

(Labourer Grade III) 
Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers  

4,500.00 24.08.2013 

Mr. H.L.Udaya Jayanath 

(Labourer Grade III) 
Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers  

4,500.00 24.08.2013 

Mrs. A.B. Maleena Lasanthika 

(Labourer Grade III) 
Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers 

4,500.00 24.08.2013 

Mr. A.D. Priyanga 

(Shroff – Grade II) 

Security of Money and Safe 

Transportation of Money 

8,000.00 17.09.2013 

Mrs. W.M.I.M.Wijesooriya 

(Staff Assistant – Steno – 

Typist) 

Certificate Course in English 

Language 

 

26,000.00 From 

26.09.2013  

Mrs. G.T. Karunatileke 

(Works Engineer)  

One day CPD Seminar on 

Effective Premises 

Maintenance System 

3,600.00 24.10.2013 

Mr. R.A. Piyarathne 

(Registrar) 

Workshop on Public 

Procurements 

4,000.00 22.11.2013 

Mrs. P.P Fernando  

(Bursar)  

Workshop on Public 

Procurements 

4,000.00 22.11.2013 

Mr. E.A. Gunasena (Senior 

Assistant Registrar – 

Administration) 

Workshop on Public 

Procurements 

4,000.00 22.11.2013 

Mrs. H.A.P.P. Karunarathne 

(Assistant Bursar) 

Workshop on Public 

Procurements 

4,000.00 22.11.2013 

Mrs. G.T. Karunathilake 

(Works Engineer) 

Workshop on Public 

Procurements 

4,000.00 22.11.2013 

Mrs. G.T. Karunathilake 

(Works Engineer) 

Contract Administration and 

Payment Procedure and the 

Maintenance of Contract Files 

4,500.00 28.11.2013 

Mrs. H.A.P.P. Karunarathne 

(Assistant Bursar) 

Contract Administration and 

Payment Procedure and the 

Maintenance of Contract Files 

4,500.00 28.11.2013 

Mr. Ruwan Abewikrama 

(Clerk - Grade III) 

Contract Administration and 

Payment Procedure and the 

Maintenance of Contract Files 

4,500.00 28.11.2013 
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Miss. Thilini Madushani 

(Computer Applications 

Assistant - Grade III) 

Contract Administration and 

Payment Procedure and the 

Maintenance of Contract Files 

4,500.00 28.11.2013 

 

 

Mr. E.A. Gunasena 

(Senior Assistant Registrar – 

Administration) 

Interviewing Skills 4,500.00 06.12.2013 

Mr. K.A.S. Premananda 

(Labourer Grade III) 

Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers 

4,500.00 14.12.2013 

Mr. Rasika Pradeep 

(Labourer Grade III) 

Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers 

4,500.00 14.12.2013 

Mr. D.G.S.K. Ariyarathne 

(Labourer Grade III) 

Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers 

4,500.00 14.12.2013 

Mr. Chaminda Kumara 

(Labourer Grade III) 

Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers 

4,500.00 14.12.2013 

|Mr. Sumith Fernando  

(Labourer Grade III) 

Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers 

4,500.00 14.12.2013 

Mr. D.V.N. Senarathne 

(Labourer Grade III) 

Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers 

4,500.00 14.12.2013 

Mr. Chaminda Sarath Kumara 

(Driver – Grade II) 

Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers 

4,500.00 14.12.2013 

Mr. Chandana Botheju  

(Driver – Grade II) 

Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers 

4,500.00 14.12.2013 

Mr. Nalin Perera 

(Driver – Grade II) 

Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers 

4,500.00 14.12.2013 

Mr. B.G. Sumathipala 

(Driver – Grade II) 

Skill Development for K.K.S. 

and Drivers 

4,500.00 14.12.2013 

For the Minor Staff  Motivate Your Team for 

Excellent Results  

60"000'00 2013'12'20 

For the Staff of Clerical 

Grades and Parallel Grades 

Motivate Your Team for 

Excellent Results  

60"000'00 2013'12'23 

For Deans, Heads of 

Departments of Studies and 

Administration Staff.  

Motivate Your Team for 

Excellent Results  

60"000'00 2013'12'26 

 

 
(24) Utilization of Vehicles 

 

Performance 58-0718  62-7220 18-4060 QB-2067 KR-7529 KS-4133 NB-2829 

No. of Vehicles 

utilized during the 

Year 

01 01 01 01 01 01 01 

Distance Travelled 

(Km)  
21745 5099 20206 1533 15944 18918 13588 

Fuel Consumed 

(Liters) 
2398 1688.5 2384 79 1833.5 2176 1736 

Total Expenses for 

Fuel 
290,158.00 204,308.50 395,744.00 13,114.00 304,361.00 361,216.00 210,056.00 

Total Expenses for 

Repairs and 

Maintenance (Rs.) 

287,319.76 174,038.47 231,702.42 28,023.90 173,161.08 226,943.19 124,415.80 
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Average Mileage 

per litre (Km) 
9.06 3.01 8.47 19.40 8.69 8.69 7.82 

Average Expenses 

per Km for Fuel 

(Rs.) 

13.34 40.06 19.58 8.55 19.08 19.09 15.45 

Average Expenses 

per Km for 

Repairs and 

Maintenance (Rs.) 

13.21 34.13 11.46 18.28 10.86 11.99 9.15 

 

 

 

(25) Recruitment of Trainees 
 

The practical training was provided by 07 students who had followed the Courses in Secretarial 

Practice, Accountancy and Electrics at Technical College, Homagama to 30 students who follow 

Computer and English Courses at the National Apprentice and Industrial Training Authrity and Sri 

Lanka Vocational Training Authority and Zonal Information and Communication Technology 

Centre, Homagama. 

 

(26) Mahapola Scholarships 
 

 Calendar dates of payment of Mahapola/Bursaries in the year 2013.  

 

Mahapola Monthly Payment - Rs.2500/- 

Bursaries Monthly Payment - Rs.2000/- 
 

Month Date 
February  12 

March 05 

April  23 

May 14 

June 11 

July 16 

Augest 13 

September 12 

Octomber 22 

November 12 
 
 
 

  Number of Students who have obtained Mahapola Scholarship Funds in the year 

2013 
 

1
st
 Year Students  -: - 

2
nd

 Year Students   -:  - 

3
rd

 Year Students  -: 20 

4
th

 Year Students  -: 10 
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 Number of Students who have obtained Bursaries in the year 2013 
 

1
st
 Year Students  -:  89 

2
nd

 Year Students  -:  - 

3
rd

 Year Students  -:  63 

4
th

 Year Students           -:  20 

 

 

(27) Utilization of Equipment 

 

Performance - Utilization of Equipment – From 01.01.2013- 31.12.2013  
 

Equipment  
Number of 

Equipment  

Quantity of 

Fuel Utilized 

(Litres – 

Diesel/Petrol) 

Amount 

Incurred 

(Rs.) 

Number of 

hours 

travelled 

Amount 

Incurred 

per Hour 

Quantity 

consumed 

per Hour 

(Litres) 

Electric Generator 

(Hostel Premises) 

01 825 99,825 111 899.32 7.43 

Electric Generator 

(Administration 

Premises) 

01 525 63,525 Cannot be 

Evaluated 

Cannot be 

Evaluated 

Cannot be 

Evaluated 

Sub Total  1350 

 

163,350 Cannot be 

Evaluated 

Cannot be 

Evaluated 

Cannot be 

Evaluated 

Grass Cutting 

Machines 

03 180 

 

2T 12 

29,160 

 

6,173 

256.00 138.02 0.75 

Sub Total  192 35,333 256.00 138.02 0.75 

Total 05 1542 198,683 
Cannot be 

Evaluated 

Cannot be 

Evaluated 

Cannot be 

Evaluated 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(28)  Financial Activities 
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 

The Statement of the Financial Position as at 31
st
 December 2013 

Particulars Notes 2013 2012 

     Rs.  Rs. 

Assets       

Non-current Assets       

  Property, Plant and Equipment 12 495,397,359 511,043,110 

    495,397,359 511,043,110 

  Skill Development 13 2,694,828 1,900,263 

  Investments 14 24,874,797 16,748,969 

    522,936,984 529,692,342 

Current Assets       

   Stock Balance at the Warehouse - 2,597,428 2,613,689 

   Stock of publications - 506,416 510,376 

   Loans of Employees and Miscellaneous 

Advances 15 3,581,559 3,198,826 

    Miscellaneous  Deposits 16 509,873 521,829 

   Capital Advances 17 8,692,014 555,741 

   Interests Receivable 18 729,093 347,660 

   Pay as You Earn Receivable   -                       -    349,053  

   Advance Payments  19 546,444 440,226 

   Money and Money Equivalents 20 3,217,355 9,624,001 

    20,380,182 18,161,401 

   Total Assets   543,317,166 547,853,743 

        

Equities and Liabilities        

     Spent Capital Grants  - 696,466,695        710,972,724  

   Un-spent Capital Grants - 9,881,805           3,862,276  

   External Projects – Capital  - 1,169,994           1,340,366  

   Other Capital Grants  21 1,100,000           1,100,000  

   Government Capital Grants (Vehicles) - 20,276,666 26,203,333  

   Asset Revaluation Reserve   - 10,564,277           3,419,996  

           739,459,437         746,898,695  

 Accumulated Balance  -       (279,015,728)      (288,755,586) 

  Fund Reserve  22 24,189,531         20,101,432  

  Capital Donations 23 11,671,182         11,759,721  

  Allocations for Allowances of Service Gratuity  24 22,575,097         22,644,258  

  Allocations for StoDamages  - 84,230                84,230  

  Deferred Incomes  25 1,249,213         19,405,271  

  1,019,700 - 

    60,788,953         73,994,912  
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Particulars Notes 2013 (Rs.) 2012 (Rs.) 

Current Liabilities    

      Deposits 25 655,223              842,433  

    Retainings on Contracts  26 11,971,616         12,252,176  

    Miscellaneous Creditors  27 201,025              205,808  

    Accrued Expenses  28 2,966,098           2,415,305  

    15,793,962         15,715,722  

   Total Equities and Liabilities    543,367,846 547,853,743 

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  Bursar 
 

  26.02.2014              
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  The Board of Administration is responsible for the preparation and submission of 

the Financial Statements mentioned above and I have signed below for the Board 

of Administration.     

 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  Venerable Professor Ittademaliye Indasara  
 

 R.A.Piyarathne  
 Mahopaddyaya  

 
  Registrar  

 

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 

  26.02.2014.              
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars Notes 2013 (Rs.) 2012 (Rs.) 

Current Liabilities    

      Deposits 26 655,223              842,433  

    Retainings on Contracts  27 11,971,616         12,252,176  

    Miscellaneous Creditors  28 201,025              205,808  

    Accrued Expenses  29 3,322,604           2,415,305  

 30 5,934,036  

    22,084,504         15,715,722  

   Total Equities and Liabilities    543,317,166 547,853,743 

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  Bursar 
 

  26.02.2014              
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  The Board of Administration is responsible for the preparation and submission of 

the Financial Statements mentioned above and I have signed below for the Board 

of Administration.     

 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  Venerable Professor Ittademaliye Indasara  
 

 R.A.Piyarathne  
 Mahopaddyaya  

 
  Registrar  

 

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 

  26.02.2014.              
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 Financial Performance Statement for the Year ended on the 31

st
 December 2013 

  

Particulars  Notes 
2013 2012 

External  Internal  Total    
Income    Rs. Rs.  Rs.   Rs. 

For Recurrent Expenditure            

Government Grants  02                -    134,770,000 134,770,000 119,347,880 

Income earned by the University           

Registration Fees – First Degrees   1,083,929 147,159 1,231,088 2,145,199 

 

Registration Fees – Diplomas   891,530                   -    891,530 845,086 

 

Registration Fees – Post Graduate   863,643                   -    863,643 

                     

-    

Teaching Charges - First Degrees                  -    720,783 720,783 971,245 

Examination Fees - First Degrees   2,958,576 21,700 2,980,276 2,581,707 

Examination Fees - Diplomas   1,105,225                   -    1,105,225 604,900 

Examination Fees - Post Graduate   1,134,510                   -    1,134,510                  -    

Consultation fees - Post Graduate   217,778                   -    217,778           -    

Residential Charges                  -    274,050 274,050 193,800 

Sale of Publications   145,790                   -    145,790 184,390 

Interest from Loans and Advances                  -    116,338 116,338 89,776  

Income Earned from selling 

Condemned Materials.                  -    114,710 114,710 

                     

-    

Income earned from properties.   7,000 142,000 149,000 7,839  

Miscellaneous Receipts 03 158,965 1,126,213 1,285,178 2,524,868 

Charges for Certificates   63,600 3,630 67,230 5,300 

Charges for Applications   636,795 81,800 718,595 1,225,170 

Registration Fee of Convocations    137,572 822,300 959,872             -    

Writing off of the Provision Account 

(Vehicles) of the Government.                    -    6,726,667 6,726,667 5,884,167  

Writing off of Capital Provisions                  -    42,971,516 42,971,516 41,420,258  

Writing off of Capital Provisions 
(External Projects)                  -    350,064 350,064 230,266  

Writing off for Development of Skills                  -    588,588 588,588                   -    

 

Income earned from external Projects. 
   9,708,948 - 9,708,948 8,889,559  

Disposal of Vehicles Account 
                 -    1,159,999 1,159,999                -    

    19,113,861  190,137,517  209,251,378  187,151,410  
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  Notes 2013 2012 

    External  Internal  Total  
  Balance Brought Forward   19,113,861 190,137,517 209,251,378 187,151,410  

Less - Expenses           

Personal Emoluments  5,042,383 93,999,623 99,042,006 88,591,454 

Travelling Expenses 05 336,683 651,679 988,362 1,054,171 

Supplies 06 1,813,106 7,515,408 9,328,514 8,813,821 

Maintenance Expenses 07 308,009 3,442,357 3,750,366 3,796,347 

Contracted Services 08 1,532,644 6,417,428 7,950,072 8,157,799 

Allowances for Visiting Lecturers                  -    3,368,354 3,368,354 3,219,329 

Bursaries                  -    2,210,900 2,210,900 3,055,300 

Treasury Contribution for 

Mahapola Scholarship                  -    85,900 85,900 373,900 

Advertisement Fees   467,187 1,171,049 1,638,256 1,317,115 

Security Services                  -    8,711,511 8,711,511 11,777,755 

Security Services                  -    4,764,404 4,764,404 3,906,741 

Training and development of the 

Staffs                   -                      -                        -    37,306 

Workshops and Conferences                  -    172,068 172,068 621,656 

Audit Charges                  -    400,000  400,000 738,048 

Charges for Administration 

Councils and Sub Committees  09 47,362 1,433,478 1,480,840 1,101,643 

Expenses for Examination   374,600 1,654,964 2,029,564 1,759,106 

Contributions and Membership 

Fees (Local)                  -    100,000 100,000 50,000 

Contributions and Membership 

Fees (Foreign)         148,142 

Charges for Holiday Warrants   44,060 85,865 129,925 88,265 

Expenses for Convocations     650,902 1,828,659 2,479,561 594 

Legal Expenses                  -    669,000 669,000                      -    

Other Recurrent Expenditure 10 64,277 1,621,527 1,685,804 3,662,189 

    10,681,213 140,304,174 150,985,387 142,270,681 

Depreciations   350,064 51,715,627 52,065,691 47,534,690 

Expenses for External Projects   8,100,425                   -    8,100,425 7,530,559 

Nation Building Tax   399,882                   -    399,882 - 

Total Expenses   19,531,584 192,019,801 211,551,385 197,335,930 

    Surplus/Deficit    (417,723) (1,882,284)  (2,300,007) 

      

(10,184,520) 

    Balance Brought Forward 

from the Previous Year      

    

(285,738,420) 

    

(285,738,420) 

     

(275,553,900) 

    Balance Brought Forward    (417,723)  (287,620,704) 

    

(288,038,427) 

     

(285,738,420) 
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  

 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31

st
 December 2013.  

1) Specific Accounting Principles  

1.1 General Principals  

1.1.1 Institutional Entity 

The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka has been established by the 

Act No.74 of 1981 and the Act has been amended by the Act (Amendment) 

No. 37 of 1995. The University is situated in Pitipana North, Gurulugomi 

Mawatha, Homagama while its Administration building is located at No. 37 

of Moragahahena Road, Pitipana, Homagama. External Examinations and 

Post Graduate Studies Centre is situated at No.214 of Bauddhaloka 

Mawatha, Colombo 07. 

    
 

  1.1.2 Fundamental Activities and the Nature of the Operations 

 

Vision 

 

To be the foremost and the most excellent Buddhist University in the 

World. 

 

Statement of Mission  

 

Bestowing the World with Versatile Buddhist Missionaries and Scholars 

capable of promoting and fostering in Sri Lanka as well as in Foreign 

Countries the Philosophy of Life, which is perspicuous by the Dhamma of 

the Lord-Buddha and well disciplined with the influence of the Buddhist 

Doctrine, Pali Language and the Wisdom achieved on the related Subjects 

and perfected with different Skills. 

 

This University has been established under the Ministry of Higher 

Education. 

 

It is mainly opearated with the Provisions of the Government. 
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The University where local lay and clergy students as well as foreign clergy 

students are following Degree Courses is comprised of two Faculties, 

namely, Buddhist Studies Faculty and Language Studies faculty.  

   

Students are consistently encouraged by the University to follow the Post 

Graduate Degrees and to conduct Researches.  

 

 

 

  1.1.3 Basis of Preparation. 

  (a)        Statement of Conformity  

The Final Financial Statements have been prepared as per the Sri Lanka 

Public Service Accounting Standards (SLPSAS) and the Principles adopted 

in the previous years, the Financial Act No. 38 of 1971 and the 

Establishments Code have been made applicable whenever necessary. 

 

In addition, the following Circulars which have been made applicable to the 

University by the Administration Council of the University from time to 

time have been also used for the purpose of recording Accounts. 

    

* Public Administration Circulars and Public Financial Regulations. 

 

* Circulars issued by the University Grants Commission (UGC). 

 

* Circulars on the Principles of Public Enterprises.  

  

(c) Basis of Estimation 

 

Estimations have not been made based on the change in the monetary value 

except in the instances which have been specifically mentioned and the 

Financial Statements have been prepared on the Historical Cost Basis.  

                                                                                                                                             

(c) The Currency used in the preparation of the Financial Statements 

   

Values have been estimated in Rupees and Cents used in Sri Lanka and 

action has been taken to round off the Financial Statements to the last 

Rupee. 

  
 

1.2     Assets and Evaluation of them  

 

  1.2.1. Identification of Assets 
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(a) Assets have been reported to the value obtained subsequent to deducting the 

accumulated depreciation from the cost of assets such as Property, Plant and 

Equipment. 

   

(b)   These assets have been mentioned on the cost of purchasing or the cost of                

construction including the basic expenditure incurred on that. 

 
 

1.2.2 Depreciation of Assets  

            I.        Fixed Assets have been depreciated using the Straight-line Method as per 

the University Grants Commission Circular No. 649 and have been 

recorded in the Balance Sheet on the Net Value. The percentage of 

depreciation of fixed Assets that have been depreciated has been 

mentioned below.   

 1' Buildings   05% (Year 20) 

 2' Furniture and Fittings              10% (Year 10) 

 3' Office Equipment  20% (Year 05) 

 4' Library books and Magazines 20% (Year   05) 

 5' Motor Vehicles  20% (Year   05) 

 6' Cloaks                      20% (Year 05) 
 

II. Timely Adjustments have been made considering the period regarding the 

purchase/construction and disposal of assets in adjusting for depreciations 

of the assests that are identified. 

III. If assets are further utilized when the value of such assets have  become 

zero (0) level after the assets are depreciated, the assets is revalued and the 

value is recorded as Non- current Assets and the revaluation Surplurs is 

transferred to the Revaluation Reserve Account. 

1v. Revaluation Values of the following Assets of the University in the year 

2013 have been presented in the Financial Statemnents. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b)    (1)  Action has been taken to write off within the five years starting from the 

year 2011, the balance of the capital Grants Account of the Government 

Particular Revaluation Value 

Rs. 

Cloaks and Shawls         1,044,281  

Van. Bearing No. NA - 4493 2,500,000 

Van. Bearing No. 54- 1988   950,000 

Cab bearing No. 58 - 0718     1,600,000 

Cab bearing No. 250 - 7415  2,000,000 

Total  8,094,281 
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commenced from the year 2011 in relation to the vehicles provided by the 

General Treasury in the year 2011 on the Hire Purchase Basis. 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total 

7,096,666/68 6,660,000/= 6,660,000/= 6,660,000/= 6,223,332/32 33,300,000/= 

 

 

 

 

 

  (c) Buldings under the Turn key Project of the University  

 

 The contract of Rs. Million 512 for the construction of the Building complex of 

the University has been awarded to the Central Engineering Consultancy Bureau 

(C.E.C.B) and the final payment of such buildings has not yet been settled. 

Discussions are being held in relation to the final payments to be made and it has 

been scheduled to come into a compromise and settle the final payments and to 

transfer the ownership of buildings to the University. 

 

 The buildings which were constructed by the C.E.C.B. Institution for the 

University under the Turn key Basis and other supplies have been mentioned 

below.  
 

1. Construction of Lecture Hall building.  

 2. Construction of Faculty Administration Building. 

3. Construction of Administration Building. 

 4. Construction Library Building. 

 5. Construction of Public Utilities Building. 

 6. Construction of Stores and Mainntenance Division. 

 7. Construction of the Auditorium Building     
       

1.2.3 Evaluation of Stocks. 

 

(1) The stock in the stores have been evaluated on the Purchased Price and the 

stocks are issued on First in First out Basis. 
    

(11) The relevant allocations have been made in the year 2012 for the slow 

moving items to the value of Rs.71, 594 and for Non moving items to the 

value of Rs.12, 635. 

 

1.2.4     Investments 

i. One Fixed Deposit and one Savings Account have been commenced for 

Fixed and Savings Accounts existed separately for each Scholarship and 

Prize Funds which have already been existed for Scholarships and Prizes 

obtained by the University on the approval of the Administration Council. 
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Annually scholarships are offered based on the interst accrued in relation to 

the opening Deposit.  
 

ii. A new fixed deposit to the value of Rs. 1,300,000 has been initiated for 

Jiyun Buddhist Research and Publications Fund. 

 

iii. A new fixed deposit to the value of Rs. 3,500,000 has been initiated for the     

Mahopadyaya Fund. 

 

iv. A Fixed Deposit to the value of Rs. 4,000,000 and a seven day Demand    

Deposits to the value of Rs. 2,000,000 have been initiated from the income 

earned from External Examinations. 

v. The amount of money allocated for  the Funds for Medical Assistance will   

be deposited in Fixed Deposit Accounts and the interest earned from it 

annually will be transferred to the University Bank Account for utilization  

as Recurrent Expenditure (Ac. No. 711201) 

  
 

1.3 Liabilities and Allocations 
 

(a)  The Retirement Gratuity Fund No. 12 of 1983 has been made applicable to the University 

and provisions have been allocated for the year 2011 for the payment of Service Gratuities. 
 

1.4 Contingency Liabilities 
  

The details regarding the cases filed against the University by the employees and external 

parties of the Buddhist and Pali University have been mentioned below. It is not possible 

to come into a definite conclusion regarding the value of the monetary liabilities since final 

judgments in relation to these cases have not yet been received. However, it has been 

assumed that it is possible to a have financial liabilities in this regard.  

 
 

 Case No. Particulars regarding the Case The Present Situation 

01 MH/33/763/09 Requesting to reinstate in the service 

or to provide compensation. 

The case is pending. 

02 DMR/00751/08 Requesting the money received by the 

Security Division.  

The Case is pending 

03 CA Writ 

318/2009 

Against filing accusations or against 

conducting disciplinary Procedures 

after he has been interdicted from the 

service. 

It is scheduled to continue the 

trial sessions of the Case. 

04 CA Writ 07/2012 Against making him retired at the age 

over 68 years and 06 Months. 

The Case is scheduled to be 

taken into trial session. 

05  SC SPL 75/2009 Requesting to reinstate him in the 

Post of Clerk. 

The Case is scheduled to be 

taken into trial session. 
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1.5 Development of Skills. 

 

(a)      „Bhikkhu Promotion Programme‟ was implementing for Biddhist monks in 

the instance of admitting students to the Buddhist and Pali University. The 

expenditure incurred in that respect can be consideved as Capital 

Expenditure and recorded under Non- Current Expenditure. It has been 

decided to write afer such Capital expenses within (from 2013) 3 years 

since the students who are admitted to the University are leaving the 

University within 3n years. 

(b) Expenditun incurred for the development of skills of the Non – academin 

and sataff are considered as Capital Expenditure and recorded in Accounts 

under Skills Development It has been decided to write off the Capital 

expenditure in four years when it is not in conformily with the contract. 

 

1.6 Paying Taxes 
 

The university has been exempted frompaying income tax under the section 

7(b) of the Inland Revence Act No. 10 of 2006. 

 

1.7 Indentification of Income Sources 
 

1. Recurrent Grants received from General Treasury for offering Bursaries and 

Mahapola Scholarship have been recorded in Accounts on Cash basis. 
 

11. Incomes such as Students‟ Registration Charges, fees, Examination fess, 

Residential Charges and Teaching Charges are recognized as a income at 

the moment they are received. 
 

111' Incomes received from post Graduate Examinations and External 

Examinations have been timely recorded in Accounts 

1v. Interst Income related to Fixed Deposits has been identified as Accrued 

Basis and the interst income regarding the income statement of the Year. 
 

v. Other relevant Incomes are identified on Accrued basis. 

 

1.8 Expenditure 
 

Expenditure incurred for bursaries and mahapola have been recorded in Accounts. Other 

expenses have been identified timenly and recorded in Accounts. 
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended on 31
st
 December 2013 

 
  

 
2013 2012 

 
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Operational Activities  
    

Surplus for the Year (Deficit) 
 

   

(2,300,007)    (10,184,520) 

Adjustments for Non-financial Items  
    

Provisions for Depreciation in the Year  52,065,691 

 

  47,534,691  

 
Allocations for Gratuity          389,012  

 

    5,403,551  

 Writing off of Losses and Damages          272,529  

 

       836,786  

 Writing off of Provisions for Depreciation in 

the Year 
 

(50,636,835)   2,090,397  (47,534,691)     6,240,337  

Before the Working Capital  Changes      

 

  

Operational Surplus/(Deficit) 
 

209,610 

 

  (3,944,183) 

     

     
Working Capital  Changes     

Stock Balance at the Warehouse 
          

(16,261)   (1,170,065)  

Stock of publications             3,960       (89,890)  

Loans and Advances of Employees       (382,733)    (668,830)  

Miscellaneous  Deposits           11,956   (101,440)  

Capital Advances 
   

(8,136,273)        672,732   

Interests Receivable     (381,433)    (185,828)  

Pay as You Earn Receivable       349,053      (349,053)  

Advance Payments   (106,218)      (66,594)  

Deposits  (187,210)    225,290   

Retaining on Contracts   (280,560)     (674,423)  

Miscellaneous Creditors          (4,783)         (1,244)  

Accrued Expenses         907,299  (2,256,645) 2,415,305     (5,960) 

Cash Flow generated from Operational 

Activities  5,934,036 (2,466,255)   (3,950,143) 

Payment of Gratuities   (458,173)   (328,345) 

Net Cash Flow generated from Operational 

Activities  (2,924,428)   (4,278,488) 

 2013 2012 
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Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Balance brought forward  
 

 2,924,428  
 

  (4,278,488) 

     
Investment Activities  

    
Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment  (26,780,721) 

 

(16,306,697) 

 

Investing Money  
   

(8,125,828) 

 

     (767,811) 

 
Skill Development  (1,383,153) 

 

(1,900,263) 

 
Other Capital Grants                    -    

 

      564,000  

 
External Projects – Capital (170,372) 

 

       341,067  

 Rehabilitation and Improvement of Capital 

Assets  (198,750)    

 

   3,527,542  

 

 
  (36,658,824) 

 

(14,542,162) 

     
Financial Activities 

    
m%d.aOk mß;Hd. (88,539)    

k`vq i|yd fjka lsÍu 1,019,700    

,dNhg .e,mSu 10,228,405    

Capital Grants 34,925,000  

 

(12,377,538) 

 
Fund Reserves   4,088,099  

 

    2,249,658  

 
Deferred Income  (18,156,058) 

 

   3,702,785  

 
Revaluation Profit  1,159,999  

 

 -  

 
Other Capital Grants  -  33,176,606  (564,000) (6,989,095) 

Net Increase/Decrease in Money and Money 

Equivalents    (6,406,646)   (25,809,745) 

    
 

Balance of Money and Money Equivalents at 

the beginning of the Year.   
 

       

9,624,001  

 

     

35,433,746  

Balance of Money and Money Equivalents at 

the end of the Year.   
 

       

3,217,355  

 

       

9,624,001  

  

       

6,406,646  

 

     

25,809,745  

26.02.201 

    

   

Bursar 
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
Employees’ Provident Fund 

 Financial Performance Statement for the Year ended on 31
st
 December 2013. 

 
     Particulars 

Notes 
2013 2012 

   Rs. Rs. Rs. 
01. Income          

    Interests for Treasury Bills S   
  

10,181,254       6,933,499  

    Miscellaneous Receipts      15,465  10,196,719      113,668  

    Gross Income    
  

7,047,167  

          

02. Less: Expenses          

      Audit Charges    
       

115,000          129,710  

    Other Expenses    
           

3,750     -  

    
       

118,750  

       

118,750        129,710  

      

  

10,077,969    

Less:          

    Income Tax of the Year      1,018,125  693,350  

    Surplus after the Income 

Tax      9,059,844  6,224,107  

          

          

Added:          

     Balance brought forward 

from the previous Year      

         

13,276            7,957  

      

    

9,073,120     6,232,064  

          

Less:         

     Appropriations          

     Interest for Contributory 

Accounts          

                  Employees    
    

3,626,328       2,487,515  

                  Employers    5,439,492  9,065,820   3,731,273  

      
 

6,218,788  

          

     Balance brought forward 
  

7,300    13,276  
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 

Employees’ Provident Fund 

Trial Balance as at 31
st
 December 2013 

     

Particulars  
Page in 

the 

Ledger  

Debits  Credit  
 

 Rs.  Rs. 
 Contributory Account – Employees   01-10       52,951,132  
 Contributory Account – Employers  01-11       79,428,644  
 Accumulated Balance  02-10              13,276  
 Investments – Treasury Bills  03-10     92,290,172    
 Employees Loans  03-11     37,266,598    
 Interests Receivable  04-10       3,007,963    
 Retaining Taxes        
 Bank Balance  -       1,364,121    
 Accrued Expenses  05-10            268,956  
 Miscellaneous Creditors  05-11         1,272,822  
 Investment Income – Treasury Bills  06-10       10,181,254  
 Interest credited to Contributory 

Accounts  
      07-10       9,065,820    

 Income Taxes  07-11       1,018,125    
 Audit Charges  07-12          115,000    
 Other Expenses  07-13              3,750    
 Miscellaneous Receipts  07-14                    -               15,465  
 

      144,131,549    144,131,549  
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 Employees’ Provident Fund 

 Financial Position as at 31
st
 December 2013  

 
 Particulars  

Notes  
2013 2012 

    Rs.  Rs. Rs. 
 

01. Liabilities          
 Contributory Account – Employees   52,951,132    44,333,735  
 Contributory Account – Employers   79,428,644      66,502,547  
     132,379,776  132,379,776  110,836,282  
 02. Reserves          
      Accumulated Balance            7,300         13,276  
 

  

  132,387,076  110,849,558  
 

Representing          
 03. Long Term Assets          
      Treasury Bills  

 

92,290,172      76,797,969  
      Loans of Employees  01 37,266,598  

 

29,662,230  
 

    
  

129,556,770  

 

129,556,770    106,460,199  
 04. Current Assets          
      Interests Receivable    3,007,963    3,035,651  
      Retaining Taxes                      -        61,789  
      Bank Balance     1,364,121        3,977,488  
      4,372,084       7,074,928  
 05. Less:          
     Current Liabilities          
      Accrued Expenses          268,956        244,223  
      Miscellaneous Creditors  02   1,272,822    2,441,346  
     1,541,778    2,685,569  
      Net Current Assets      2,830,306 2,830,306  4,389,359  
       132,387,076  110,849,558  
  

Bursar 

26.02.2014 

      
 

     The Board of Administration is responsible for the preparation and submission of the Financial 

Statements mentioned above and I have signed below for the Board of Administration.     
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  Venerable Professor Ittademaliye Indasara  
 

 R.A.Piyarathne  
 Mahopaddyaya  

 
  Registrar  

 

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 

  26.02.2014.              
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(29) Venerable Mahopadyaya Theros appointed in terms of the 

Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka Act No. 74 of 1981. 
 
 

 Name Designation 

Date of 

Appointment to 

Service 

Date of 

Termination of 

Service 

01 Venarable Dr. Kakkapalliye 

Anuruddha Thero 
Mahopadyaya 15.01.1982 14.01.1985 

02 Venarable Dr. Kakkapalliye 

Anuruddha Thero 
Mahopadyaya 15.01.1985 14.01.1988 

03 Venerable Kuburugamuwe 

Wajira Thero 
Mahopadyaya 19.01.1988 18.01.1991 

04 Venerable Kuburugamuwe 

Wajira Thero 
Mahopadyaya 19.01.1991 18.01.1994 

05 Venarable Akuratiye Nanda 

Thero 

Mahopadyaya 19.01.1994 05.08.1996 

 

Venerable Mahopadyaya Theros, Concerning Authorities and Venerable 

Mahopadyaya Theros (Acting) appointed subsequent to Implementation of the 

Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka (Amendment) Act No. 37 of 1995. 

 

 Name Designation  

Date of 

Appointment 

to Service 

Date of 

Termination 

of Service 

01 Venarable Dr. Kakkapalliye Anuruddha 

Thero 

(Venerable) 

Authorized 

Officer  

08.08.1996 31.12.1996 

02 Venarable Dr. Horana Wajiragnana (Chief 

Priest) Thero  

(Venerable) 

Authorized 

Officer 

15.01.1997 23.02.1997 

03 Venerable Kuburugamuwe Wajira Thero Mahopadyaya 

(Acting) 

24.02.1997 28.10.1998 

04 Venarble Dr. Meegoda Pannaloka Thero Mahopadyaya     

(Acting) 

25.11.1998 20.01.1999 

05 Prof. P. Wilson Concerning 

Authority 

20.01.1999 30.09.1999 

06 Venarable Dr. Thubulle Sri Silakkhanda 

(Chief Priest) Thero  

Mahopadyaya 01.10.1999 20.09.2002 

07 Venarable Dr.Thubulle Sri Silakkanda 

(Chief Priest) Thero  

Mahopadyaya 21.09.2002 20.09.2005 

08 Venarable Professor Wegama Piyarathana 

Thero  

Mahopadyaya 21.09.2005 20.09.2008 

09 Professor, Chandra Wikramagamage  Mahopadyaya 

Acting) 

24.09.2008 28.10.2008 
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10 Venarable Professor Iththademaliye 

Indasara Thero  

Mahopadyaya 29.10.2008 Up to now 

 

 

(30) Provisions allocated for the University from 1982 to 2013.  
 

Year Recurrent Expenditure 

Million  

Capital Expenditure 

Million 

1982 0.03 0.05 

1983 0.15 0.02 

1984 0.23 0.04 

1985 0.32 0.04 

1986 0.38 0.06 

1987 0.37 0.02 

1988 0.35 0.05 

1989 0.39 0.01 

1990 0.65 0.004 

1991 0.72 0.31 

1992 0.82 0.32 

1993 1.04 0.08 

1994 1.20 0.09 

1995 1.28 0.20 

1996 1.22 0.43 

1997 1.37 2.0 

1998 1.67 1.37 

1999 1.78 0.51 

2000 1.87 0.49 

2001 2.30 0.38 

2002 22.10 7.0 

2003 27.74 11.39 

2004 30.50 69.913 

2005 38.00 180.00 

2006 58.5 180.00 

2007 66.8 133 

2008 68.9 130 

2009 79.34 127.5 

2010 82.17 142.5 

2011 83.5 161.184 

2012 119.3 100.5 

2013 134.770 80 
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(31) Academic Staff 

Academic Staff as at 31.12.2013 – (Engaging in Academic Activities) 
 

Designation No. 

Approved 

No. 

Present  

No. of 

Vacancies 

Venerable Mahopadyaya 01 01 00 

Professor of Information Science 02 00 02 

Senior Lecturer Grade 1/ Senior Lecturer Grade 

I1/Lecturer/Lecturer (Probationary) 

 Associate Professor 

 Professor 

39 28 11 

Computer Instructor – Grade II 01 01 00 

Instructor In Buddhism 01 01 00 

 44 31 13 

 Associate Professor/Professor - Promotions 
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The information regarding the students registered for each year from the year 2001 to 2013 are as follows.  

 

Academic Staff as at 31.12.2013 – (Not engaging in Academic Activities) 

 

Designation No. Approved No. Present  No. of Vacancies 

Librarian 01 01 00 

Assistant Librarian 01 01 00 

 02 02 00 

 Course 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

1.  Diploma in Buddhism              

Local 

 

120 164 1085 575 1132 881 1077 925 615 603 631 375 295 

   Foreign Institutions  53 66 137 114 35 30 26 70 82 89 103 85 102 

2.  Diploma in Pali               

Local 

 

08 32 75 65 74 97 120 77 79 52 54 50 33 

Foreign Institutions  01 - - - 09 - - - - - - - - 

3.  Diploma in Sanscrit               

Local 

   Foreign Institutions  

- - - - - - - - - 11 - 05 05 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - 

4.  Bachelor of Arts - General (External)              

   Local 41 40 95 73 226 227 572 801 106

0 

627 152

5 

543  

   Foreign Institutions  02 10 13 18 20 30 43 28 09 10 20 26  

5.  Bachelor of Arts - General (Internal)              

   Local 50 50 50 60 239 109 110 109 109 109 110 - 107 

   Foreign Institutions  07 30 18 38 103 63 42 61 74 45 48 - 36 

6.  Post Graduate Diploma in Buddhist 

Studies  

 

 

            

   Local 11 02 07 11 22 20 27 22 24 18 24 17 14 

   Foreign Institutions  - - - - - - - - - - - - 01 

   Non - foreign Institutions - 01 - - - - - - - 01 - - - 

7.  Diploma in English 

 

     116 107 237 143 136 299 314 223 

Certificate Course - - - - - 42 54 83 42 37 118 119  

Basic Course 

 

     65 43 74 49 56 63 64  
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8.  Bachelor of Arts               

   Local 133 106 102 83 73 88 82 113 144 158 181 228 185 

   Foreign Institutions - Singapore  17 - - - - 17 08 - - - 13 80 19 

   Non - foreign Institutions 

 

- 15 21 14 56 30 97 28 22 63 33 - 83 

 

 

 mdGud,dj 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

9.  Master of Arts               

   Local 14 - 05 01 20 03 - 01 10 10 05 12 12 
   Foreign Institutions  - - 02 03 - 02 - 03 - 01 - -  
   Foreign           02 - 05 07 

10.  Master of Philosophy              
   Local No ** No No No 01 No ** 01 07 01 05 02 
   Foreign  ke; ** No No No No No ** - 02 - 02  
   Foreign Institutions - - - - - - - - - - - -  

12.  Diploma Course in Buddhist Counselling 

Diploma  
           21 21 

13.  Diploma Course in Tamil Language              36 
Basic Tamil Course  

Diploma Course in Tamil Language  
           17  

            13  
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 No. of Students registered from the Year 1983 up to 31.12.2013  
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1983 0 0 0 0 134 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134 

1984 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 

1985 0 0 20 0 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 

1986 0 02 14 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 

1987 02 0 22 0 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 

1988 03 0 25 0 73 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 101 

1989 0 0 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 

1990 0 04 68 0 88 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 160 

1991 0 0 89 25 97 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 211 

1992 01 03 187 10 312 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 513 

1993 03 02 298 12 72 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 387 

1994 02 0 199 10 312 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 523 

1995 0 12 400 02 79 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 493 

1996 02 13 256 03 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 274 

1997 02 11 335 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 358 

1998 02 12 229 12 0 57 76 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 388 

1999 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 

2000 0 04 140 19 0 50 61 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 274 

2001 0 14 150 11 0 57 43 0 0 0 173 09 0 0 0 0 457 

2002 0 0 121 03 0 80 50 20 0 0 230 32 0 0 0 0 536 

2003 0 07 123 07 0 68 108 36 0 0 1222 75 0 0 0 0 1646 

2004 0 04 97 11 0 98 91 21 0 0 689 65 0 0 0 0 1076 

2005 0 20 129 22 0 46 246 29 0 0 1167 83 0 0 0 0 1742 

2006 01 05 135 20 0 172 257 24 30 223 911 97 0 46 0 0 1921 

2007 0 0 187 27 0 152 615 42 17 204 1103 120 0 0 0 0 2467 

2008 0 04 141 22 0 170 829 33 17 394 995 77 0 0 0 0 2682 

2009 0 04 166 24 0 183 1069 47 0 234 697 79 0 0 0 0 2503 

2010 09 13 221 19 0 154 637 32 0 229 692 52 11 0 0 0 2069 

2011 01 05 227 24 0 158 1545 33 0 480 734 54 0 0 0 0 3261 

2012 07 17 328 17 0 - 569 - 0 497 460 50 05 0 21 30 2001 

2013 02 19 287 15 - 143  - - 223 397 33 05 0 21 36 1181 

Total 37 175 4634 325 1251 1588 6240 329 64 2484 9470 826 21 46 42 66 27598 
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No. of Graduates to whom the Degrees have been awarded from the Year 1984 up to 31.12.2012  
 

Y
ea

r 

1
.H

o
n

o
ra

ry
 

D
eg

re
e in

 

S
a

h
ith

ya
 

C
h

a
k

ra
w

a
rth

i 

2
.D

eg
re

e o
f 

D
o

cto
r o

f 

P
h

ilo
so

p
h

y
   

3
. D

eg
re

e o
f 

M
a

ster
 o

f 

P
h

ilo
so

p
h

y
 

4
. M

a
ster

 o
f 

A
rt  

     5
. M

a
ss 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic

a
tio

n
 a

n
d

 

P
o

st 

G
ra

d
u

a
te 

D
ip

lo
m

a
s  

 6
. P

o
st 

G
ra

d
u

a
te 

D
ip

lo
m

a
 in

 

B
u

d
d

h
ist 

S
tu

d
ies  

7
. B

a
ch

elo
r
 

o
f A

rt 

H
o

n
o

u
rs)  

(E
x

ter
n

a
l) 

8
. G

en
er

a
l 

B
a

ch
elo

r
 o

f 

A
rt 

(In
ter

n
a

l) 

9
. G

en
er

a
l 

B
a

ch
elo

r
 o

f 

A
rt 

(E
x

ter
n

a
l) 

1
0

.B
a

ch
elo

r 

o
f A

rt 

(S
p

ec
ia

l) 

T
o

ta
l  

1984 - - - - - - 1 - - - 1 

1985 1 - - 16 - - - - - - 17 

1986 - - - 11 - - 32 - - - 43 

1987 - - - 18 - - 33 - - - 51 

1988 - - - 17 - - 26 - - - 43 

1989 2 - 1 30 24 - 45 - - - 102 

1990 2 - - 50 20 - 44 - - - 116 

1991 2 1 1 78 10 16 80 - - - 188 

1992 - 1 - 156 - 5 30 - - - 192 

1993 - - 2 257 - 6 56 - - - 321 

1994 - - - 174 - - 70 - - - 244 

1995 - - - 318 - 7 61 - - - 386 

1996 - - 3 176 - 1 116 - - - 296 

1997 - 3 1 249 - 5 127 - - - 385 

1998 - 1 - 190 - 8 62 - - - 261 

1999 - - - 197 - 2 48 - 13 - 260 

2000 1 - - - - 5 6 35 8 - 55 

2001 - 1 2 66 - 3 1 1 8 12 94 

2002 2 - - 63 - - - - 24 - 89 

2003 - - 7 123 - 7 - 31 - - 168 

2004 - - 2 63 - 7 - 27 23 19 141 

2005 2 - 2 55 - 14 - 25 23 31 152 

2006 - - - - - - - 43 - 22 65 

2007 - 2 1 77 - 10 - 74 54 27 245 

2008 - - 1 67 - 6 - 69 - 33 176 

2009 2 - - 97 - 9 - 73 123 37 341 

2010 - 2 2 109 - 12 - 93 126 47 391 

2011 3 - 1 136 - 09 - 54 301 28 532 

2012 - - - 155 - 12 - 79 226 39 511 

Total 17 11 26 2948 54 144 838 604 929 295 5866 

Notes: - Degree Courses indicated in No.5 and No.7 are not being conducted subsequent to re-structuring the University. The total No. of 

Graduates produced from this University from the Year 1984 up to 31.12.2012 is 5866. 
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  

Calender of conducting Meetings – Year 2013  

 

 

Month 

 

 

Administrat

ion Council 

 

 

Senate 

 

Higher Degree 

Committee  

Meetings of Faculty Boards  
Finance 

Committee  

Institutional 

Procurement 

Committee  

Minor Procurement 

Committee 

Faculty of 

Buddhist Studies 

Faculty of 

Language 

Studies  

  First Time 
Second 

Time 

 2.00 P.M. 2.00 P.M. 10.30 A.M. 
9.00.A.M. to 1.00 

P.M. 

9.00.A.M. to 

1.00 P.M. 
2.00 P.M.  2.00 P.M.  9.30.A.M. 9.30.A.M.  

January 29 08 18     30    30 18 30 04 31 

February 

 

20 12 15             27                   27 15 28 08 22 

March 

 

25 12 15     27    27 15 28 08 22 

April 

 

30 09 19            24                   24 19 30 05 26 

May 

 

28 07 17     29    29 17 31 03 31 

June 

 

25 11 21            26                   26 14 28 07 21 

July 

 

30 09 19     31    31 19 31 05 26 

August 

 

27 06 16           28                   28 16 30 02 23 

September 

 

24 10 20     25    25 13 30 06 20 

October 

 

29 08 25           30                   30 11 31 04 25 

November 

 

26 12 15     27    27 15 29 08 22 

December 

 

24 10 20           18                   18 13 31 06 20 
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Month 

 

 

Library 

Commit

tee  

 

 

Welfare 

Committee  

Progress 

Review 

Committee 

on 

constructi

on of 

Buildings  

Meetings 

of 

Administ

rative 

Officers  

Academic 

/Non-

academic 

Housing 

Committe

e  

 

Study 

Leave 

Committeel 

Workshop 

on 

Vocational 

Developme

nt  

 

Meeting of  

Course 

Coordinator

s  

 

Audit and 

Managem

ent 

Committe

e  

Meeting

s of 

Staffs  

Review 

Committ

ee on 

Mainten

ance 

Works  

 

 2.00 

P.M. 

1.00 P.M. 9.30 A.M. 1.00 P.M. 9.30 A.M. 9.30A.M 9.30A.M 2.00 P.M 2.30 P.M 9.30A.M 9.30A.M 

January 17 02 08 28 28 - 02 - 18 - 15 

February 

 

 06 05 18 18 11 06 27 - 19 - 

March 

 

13 06 05 25 25 11 06 20 22 - - 

April 

 

 03 02 29 22 08 03 05 - - 04 

May 

 

15 08 07 27 20 06 08 10 23 21 - 

June 

 

 05 04 24 24 10 05 17 19 - - 

July 

 

17 03 02 29 29 08 03 11 - - 16 

August 

 

 07 06 26 26 05 07 02 - 19 - 

September 

 

11 04 03 23 23 09 04 27 20 - - 

Octomber 

 

 02 08 28 28 07 02 24 - - 11 

November 

 

13 06 05 25 25 11 06 27 22 19 - 

December 

 

 04 03 23 23 09 04 12 - - - 
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Cost per Student for Five Years – (As per the Audit Reports of 

The Government)  
 

Year 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Cost (Rs.) 206,290 241,517 261,120 336,763 528,706 

 

 

 The value of Cost per Student has been increased in the Year 2012 as there were no 

First Year Batch of Students in the Year.  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

No. of Foreign Students admitted to the Internal Courses.  
 Students had not been admitted in the year 2012.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Country 2008 2009 2010 2011 2013 Total 

Bangladesh  32 50 25 22 11 140 

Miyanmar 19 18 19 24 24 104 

Cambodia 03 04 - 01 - 08 

Nepol 05 01 01 01 01 09 

Butan 02 - - - - 02 

The Czech 

Republic 

- 01 - - - 01 

Total 61 74 45 48 36 264 
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No. of Students registered for External Courses.  

 
 
 
 

 

 Particulars of the Courses  
2011 2011/2012 2013 

Local foreign Local foreign Local foreign 

01. Diploma Course in Pali  54 - 50 - 33 - 

02. Diploma Course in Buddhism 631 103 373 85 295 102 

03. Diploma Course in English 480 - 497 - 223 - 

04.  Diploma Course in Sanskrit 09 - 05 - 05 - 

05. Diploma Course in Buddhism of 

„Dhamma University‟ 

2525 -   1806 - 

06. Bachelor of Art (General) Degree 

Course 

3116 52 3656 39 1583 11 

07. Post Graduate Diploma Course in 

Buddhist Studies 

24 - 17 - 16 - 

08. Bachelor of Art Degree Course 227 48 167 80 185 102 

09. Master of Philosophy/Doctor of 

Philosophy Degree Course 

06 - 17 07 17 07 

10. Diploma in Counselling     21 - 

11. Diploma in Tamil     36 - 

 Total No. of Students 7072 203 4782 211 4220 222 
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No. of Students obtained Degrees (Internal and External) 

 

 Internal (From 2008 to 2012) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Year 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total 

1. General Bachelor of Art 

Degree (Internal)  

 

69 73 93 54 79 368 

2. Special Bachelor of Art 

Degree  
33 37 47 28 39 184 

 
 

 

 



82 

 

 External (From 2008 to 2012)  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

             
 

 

 

 

Year 

1.Honarar

y Degree of 

‘Sahithya 

Chakrawar

thi’ 

2. Doctor of 

Philosophy 

3. Master of 

Philosophy 

4. Bachelor 

of Art 

5.  Post 

Graduate 

Diploma 

Course in 

Buddhist 

Studies 

6. General 

Bachelor 

of Art 

(External) 

 

 

Total 

2008 - - 1 67 6 - 74 

2009 2 - - 97 9 123 231 

2010 - 2 2 109 12 126 251 

2011 3 - 1 136 09 301 450 

2012  - - 155 12 226 393 

Total 5 2 4 564 48 776 1399 
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Human Resources  

No. of Employees at the end of each Year – Records of the Staffs 
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Academic 

Staff  

 

2

6 

24 0

2 

26 23 03 26 21 5 35 23 12 35 32 0

3 

44 31 13 

Academic 

Assistant 

0

2 

02 0 02 02 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 02 02 - 02 02 0 

Administrati

ve Staff 

0

9 

09 0 09 06 03 10 08 02 10 07 03 11 08 0

3 

11 09 02 

Non-

academic 

8

0 

72 0

8 

80 73 07 83 70 13 93 70 23 92 78 1

4 

11

9 

10

0 

19 

Total 1

1

7 

10

7 

1

0 

11

7 

10

4 

13 12

1 

10

1 

20 14

0 

10

2 

38 140 12

0 

2

0 

17

6 

14

3 

34 
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Recurrent and Capital Expenditure of the University (Rs.) 
 
 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Recurrent 

Expenditure  

86,761,015 95,287,314 126,830,169 142,270,681 149,632,337 

Capital 

Expenditure  

115,852,932 35,250,595 23,637,554 17,635,620 28,905,471 

 

 
 
The Progress of the Registration of Post Graduate Degrees during 

Five Years 
 

Courses 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Master of Art  141 166 221 227 328 287 

Master of 

Philosophy  

04 04 13 05 17 09 

Doctor of 

Philosophy  

- - 09 01 07 02 
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Foreign Affiliated Institutions - 2013 

1. Buddhist and Pali College of Singapore 

30, Jalan Eunos, 

Singapore 419495 

2. Persatuan Sasana Abhivuddhi Wardhana Buddhist Maha Vihara, 

123,Jalan Berhala,Brickfields, 50470 Kuala Lumpur, Wilayah 

Persekutuan, Malaysia 

3. Pagoda Phat Hue (Buddhist’s Wisdom),  

Hanauer landstr, 443,60314 Frankfurtam main, Germany 

4. Buddhist and Pali College – USA  

3401 4
th

 street, Minneapolis, MN 55412, USA 

5. International College of Buddhist Studies, 

309-311, NW99PE, United Kingdom 

 

6. Scotland’s Buddhist Vihara, 

1 Caldercuilt Rd:, Maryhill Park, Glasgow, G20 OAD UK 

7. Donggook Buddhist Chonbop College, 

850- 58, Don- gu, Busan, Republic of Korea 

8. Dharma Vijaya Buddhist  Vihara Inc, 

1847 Crenshaw Blvd, Los Angeles, CA90019 

9. Dhammazentrum Nyanaponika, 

Auhofstrasse  78,  A-1130 Vienna, Austra( Europe)   

10.  Compassion Buddhist Institute 

(CBI), Bangladesh,  BTC Complex, Vill & Po.; Kadalpur, P.S.; Raozan, 

Chittagong - 4340. 
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2012 2011 

1. Buddhist and Pali Collage of 

Singapore 

30, Jalan Eunos, 

Singapore 419495 

1. Buddhist and Pali Collage of 

Singapore 

30, Jalan Eunos, 

Singapore 419495 

2. Persatuan Sasana Abhivuddhi 

Wardhana Buddhist Maha 

Vihara, 

123,Jalan Berhala,Brickfields, 

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Wilayah 

           Persekutuan, Malaysia 

2.  Persatuan Sasana Abhivuddhi 

Wardhana Buddhist Maha Vihara, 

123,Jalan Berhala,Brickfields, 

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Wilayah 

            Persekutuan, Malaysia 

3. Pagoda Phat Hue (Buddhist‟s 

Wisdom),  

Hanauer landstr,  

443,60314 Frankfurtam main,  

           Germany 

3. Pagoda Phat Hue (Buddhist‟s 

Wisdom),  

Hanauer landstr,  

443,60314 Frankfurtam main,  

           Germany 

4. Buddhist and Pali Collage – 

USA  

3401 4
th
 street,  

Minneapolis,  

MN 55412,USA 

4. Buddhist and Pali Collage – USA  

3401 4
th
 street,  

Minneapolis,  

MN 55412, 

USA 

5. International Collage of 

Buddhist 

     Studies,  

309-311, NW99PE, 

United Kingdom 

5. International Collage of Buddhist 

Studies,  

309-311, NW99PE, 

United Kingdom 

6. Scotland‟s Buddhist Vihara, 

1 Caldercuilt Rd:,  

Maryhill Park, Glasgow,  

G20 OAD UK 

6. Scotland‟s Buddhist Vihara, 

1 Caldercuilt Rd:,  

Maryhill Park, Glasgow,  

G20 OAD UK 

7. Donggook Buddhist Chonbop 

Collage, 

850- 58, Don- gu,  

Busan, Republic of Korea 

7. Donggook Buddhist Chonbop 

Collage, 

850- 58, Don- gu,  

Busan, Republic of Korea 

8. Dharma Vijaya Buddhist  

vihara Inc, 

1847 Crenshaw Blvd, 

8. Dharma Vijaya Buddhist  vihara 

Inc, 

1847 Crenshaw Blvd, 
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Los Angeles, CA90019 Los Angeles, CA90019 

9. Dhammazentrum 

Nyanaponika, 

      Auhofstrasse  

78, A-1130 Vienna, 

Austra( Europe)   

9. Dhammazentrum Nyanaponika, 

Auhofstrasse  

78, A-1130 Vienna, 

Austra( Europe)   

10.  Compassion Buddhist Institute 

       (CBI), Bangladesh,  BTC 

Complex, 

       Vill & Po.; Kadalpur, P.S.; 

Raozan, 

       Chittagong - 4340. 

- 
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Annexure 1 

Researches and Publications of the Academic Staff -2013  

 Venerable Professor Neluwe Sumanawansa Thero 

01.  „The Contribution  of Sri Lanka in the Sanskrit Subject Field, ‘Anupada’, Academic 

Enquiry for Celebrating the completion of one hundred Years for Sri Sudarshanarama, 

Witharandeniya. Kirinde Gunasiri Thero Felicitation Volume.  

 

02. „The Bhikkhu and Bhikkhu Education which should be reformed”,‟Subashithodaya’, 

Siridhamma Nahimi Felicitation Academic Compendium.  

 

03.‘Lalitha (Languishing) Description and the Concept of Aspirant to Buddhahood‟, Study of 

the Buddhist Cultural Books, Venerable Pinnagodakande Wipassi Thero,‘Pranamangali’ 

Academic Compendium. 

 

 Venerable Professor Akiriyagala Nanda Thero  

01. „The Bhikkkhu Community during the life time of the Lord Buddha depicted by 

„Bhikkhuwagga‟ of  Majjima Sect, An Academic Paper, Abisthawa Compendium  of 

Most Venerable Napana Pemasiri Nahimi, Mahanayake Thero of Ramanna Sect, Sri 

Lanka– March 2013.  

 

02. „Anupada‟ Kirinde Gnanasiri Thero Felicitation Volume – March 2013 - the Buddhist 

Concept Regarding the Truth‟. An Academic Paper.  

 

03. ‟Subashithodaya’, Siridhamma Nahimi Felicitation Academic Compendium – August 

2013. „An Examination on Minds in the State of existence in a form of or Body 

(Roopawachara Chiththa)‟, (An Academic Paper)   

 

04.  ’Nivan Maga’, Volume of the Year 2013, „Pleasant Union and the Buddhism‟ 

 

05. ’Charana’, Academic Compendium of the Union of Bhikkkhu of the University of Sri 

Jayawardenepura - 2013, „Concepts Performance in the Buddhist Education‟.    

   

 Venerable Professor Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero 

01. „Settlement at the Courts‟ „Anupada’ Academic Enquiry for celebrating the 

completion of a Years for Sri Sudarshanarama, Witharandeniya. Kirinde Gunasiri 

Thero Felicitation Volume – March 2013.  

 

02. ‟The Buddhist liberation (Nirvana) depicted from Arhath Concept‟-„Subashithodaya’,   

Siridhamma Nahimi Felicitation Academic Compendium – August 2013  
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03. „Posts in the Buddhist Order and Governing Incumbents‟ Most Venerable Ahungalle 

Siriseelawisuddhi Mahanayake Thero „Abisthawa‟ Compendium, Department of 

Buddhist Affairs. May 2013. 

   

04. „The Buddhist Critizism on the Ambiguity of Language‟, „Meemesisara Academic 

Compendium (The First Volume – 2013), Students‟ Union of the Department of 

Buddhist Philosophy, Department of Buddhist Philosophy‟, the Buddhist and Pali 

University of Sri Lanka.  

 

 Ven. Prof. Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero  

01. Paper presented at “SAARC Literary Festival”, March 7-11
th

 2013 Agra, India. 

Topic – Environmentel Friendly Consumption in Buddhism. 

 

02. Writing Text Book on “Pali Language Teaching Text Beginners” International Buddhist 

College, Thailand. 

 

 Senior Lecturer, Samantha Ilangakoon 

Paper Presentations 

01. Knowing this moment means knowing everything. International Conference on 

Meditation, Mahachula University, Thailand. 10.01.2013 

 

02. Environmental Aesthetic as depicted in Thera Gatha, International Literature Festival 

Agra, India organized by Foundation of SAARC Literature 20.03.2013 

 

03. Concept of Man, Buddhist & Sufi Perspectives, International Sufi Festival, Jaipur, India 

organized by the Foundation of SAARC Literature 21.10.2013  

 

Publications 

01. Forty Million (Chathushkotiya) Languages and the Reality, 2013, Sri Devi Priters (Pvt) 

Ltd, Dehiwala.  

 

Papers 

01. Abisthawa Compendium of Most Venerable Napana Pemasiri Nahimi, Mahanayake 

Thero of Ramanna Sect, Sri Lanka, „Sources of the Religion, Theoritical Approach‟.  

 

02. ‘Anupada’" Academic Enquiry for celebrating the completion of one hundred Years 

for Sri Sudarshanarama, Witharandeniya. Kirinde Gunasiri Thero Felicitation 

Volume, Collision Theory on the Religion.  

 

03. ‟Subashithodaya’, Siridhamma Nahimi Felicitation Academic Compendium,‟Can the 

Silence of the Lord Buddha be considered as the beginning of the ratiocination‟ 
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 Venerable Dr. Lenagala Siriniwasa Thero – Lecturer (Probationary) 

Research Papers  

01. Interrogative Study on Transcendent – Doctrine repository‟ – Studies of Buddhist 

Cultural Books, Sri Devi Printers, 2013. 

 

02. „The Buddhist Analysis on the Hell‟, „Anupada’, Magadhi Publications, Sri Devi 

Printers 2013. 

 

 

03. „Basic Drama Theries taught in the Stage–craft of „Bharathamuni Praneetha’, 

Wandering and Memoranda, Printing and publications, Bhikkhu Union, University 

of Sri Jayawardenepura, Nugegoda, 2012. 

 

04. „The Evolution of the World depicted from the Nasadiya Sutra of the „Rigwedaya‟, 

Bhasha Prabha. 

 

05.  „Surabhani Forum, Department of Sanskrit Studies, the Buddhist and Pali 

University of Sri Lanka, Homagama, 2012. 

 

 

06. „Meta-Physics in the „Philosophy of Upanishadh‟, Vidyalankara Academic 

Compendium, Vedic No. 2012.  

 

07.  „Philosophical Concepts depicted in the Books of the theoritical part of the Shastras 

(„Upanishadh‟)‟, Vidyalankara Academic Compendium, „Upanishadh No. 2013. 

 

Presentation of Research Papers  

01. Origin of the life and the Universe (from the vedic era to modern science) 5
th

 

International conference, September 06-08, SLABS- Colombo, 2013 

 Venerable Gonadeniye Pannarathana Thero 

01. Wajrachedika Panna Paramitha Sutta – an abridged Enquiry - Buddhist Cultural 

Studies Academic Compendium. 

 

02. Buddhism at one‟s last gasp – „Nivanmaga Magazine‟. 

 

 

03. „Kin pana Sookara Maddavan Sookarassa Mansan WA no WA‟ – Vidyodaya 

Magazine. 
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04. An Analysis in conformity to Buddhist Doctrine regarding the Existence and Surcease 

of the five constituent parts of the sentient being or the man (Panchaskandaya) – New 

York Buddhist Vihara Academic Compendium – United States of America. 

 

05. An Inquiry made regarding the speciality of profound contemplation of the state of 

existence in a form or body – Kurunegala Academic Compendium.  

 

06. „The reality of carnal desire and the path od Nirvana – Abisamachara Academic 

Compendium.  

 

07. A Critical study of the knowledge of neither Perception nor Non perception - 

Buddhist and Pali Collage - Singapore. 

 

08. Kim Pana Mano Kayām? KO nu kho tam Abhinimmitum sakkā? - International 

Buddhist Meditation Conference M.C.U. – Thailand 

 

09. ‘Kim Jāti dukkham pana mātukucchimhā nikkhamana dukkham vā annam vā’ 

SIBA Conference - Pallekale. 

 

10. Kim Ācariya Dhammapalatthero Buddhagosacariyassa Unapurako 

SLABS Conference. 

 

 Senior Lecturer, Venerable Moragollagama Uparathana Thero 

 

1.  An inquiry into the origin and transmission of the Buddhist Offerings, Sarana, 

Narammala Ganegoda and Kottapitiya Vihara Ancestry and Rammuthugala Saranapala 

Mahimi Memorial Dhamma Academic Compendium. 

 

2. „The Concept of Buddhist gods and deities revealed from „Sakka Sanyuththaya‟. The 

Felicitation Volume ABHISTAVA SANGRAHAYA, Most venerable Napana Pemasiri 

Mahanayaka maha thero. 

 

 

3. A Sociological Study on Eight –fold requisites of the Buddhist monks" Twelve–fold 

requisites of the Buddhist monks, the transmission of the Robe and Modern Requirements 

of Bhikkhus, ABHISAMACARA, The Felicitation  Volume, Most venerable 

Dodampahala Chandasiri maha nayaka thero. 

 

4. The significance of Purifying the mind from defiling factors for the Purpose of building a 

peaceful society, -„Subashithodaya’, Siridhamma Nahimi Felicitation Academic 

Compendium.  
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5. Vijjavimutti, Politics and the Role of Sangha Community in Sri Lanka  

 

6. A Critical Study of the Metre and Rhetoric of Manavulusandesaya.International 

Conference on Asian Art, Culture and heritage. 

 

7. Kimgabbhapatanam? Ymttam VA ayuttam VA? Abstract Book of SIBA -MUC 

International Buddhist Conference 2013.  

 

8. Inner Peace of Individual of building world peace, National Conference - 2013.BUSL-NC-

2013.  

 

9. Inner Peace of Individual of building world peace, International Conference on Buddhist 

heritage of Odisha: Situating Odisha in the global perspective.  

 

10. Buddhist meditation is to cleanse the mind from defiling factors for a peaceful society, 

Buddhist meditation seminar, MUC in Thailand.  

 

 Venerable Senior Professor Uthurawala Dhammarathana Thero (Dean/Language 

Studies. 

 

Research Papers:- 

01. Buddhist Social Characteristics – „Subashithodaya‟- Siridhamma Nahimi Felicitation 

Academic Compendium. 
 

02. A brief inquiry regarding the Posts in the Buddhist Order and Governing Incumbents 

that can be found in the Sri Lankan Community of Buddhist Monks – “Abisthawa 

Sangrahaya” of Most Venerable Napana Pemasiri Nahimi, the Prelate of Sri Lanka 

Ramanna Chapter.  
 

03. „Anapana Sathi‟, Book on the Methods of Meditation. 

 

 Venerable Associate Professor Dunukewatte Gunarathana Thero 

Researches:- 

01. ‘Concept of the Aspirant of Buddhahood’ – For the Doctor of Philosophy 

 
Academic Papers  

01. Historical role of the Sinhala Literature on Messenger Poems - Subashithodaya‟- 

Siridhamma Nahimi Felicitation Academic Compendium. 
 

02. „Wanniyalaththo mamacachchak hithlana – Kathira Pojje Kiriloba Hoora’, 

Abisthawa Academic Compodium of the Chief Priest, Most Venerable Kegalle 

Rathanasara Nahimi of Southern Vihara  Chapter, Ratnaprabha. 



95 

 

03. An Inquiry into the Skills of making Eulogy in „Poojawaliya‟ – ‘Abisthawa‟ 

Compendium of Most Venerable Napana Pemasiri Mahanahimi.  
 

 Professor E.A. Wickremasinghe 

Critiques:-  

01. „Ketikatha Meemansawa’ 

02. ‘Dahamsoda Dakawa’ 
 

 Professor (Mrs) H.M.Y.V.K. Herath 

01. The Concept of Triple Pagoda and Dagoba (Relic Depository) in Sri Lanka - Facts 

Sixth Volume, Department of Sri Lanka Customs.  

 
02. The Contemporary Society reflects from Original Brahmi Epigraphs of Sri Lanka 

(Using Epigraphs from 250 B.C. up to 100 A.D. – the Buddhist and Pali University of 

Sri Lanka. 

  

 Mrs. A.L.N. Pushpamali Perera 

Researches:- 

01. An Analytical Study on poems used in the Sinhala Indigenous Medicine‟, (Wedakavi 

Waruna).  

 

02. An Analytical Study on the Concept of Snake depicted in the Sinhala Literature and 

Fork-lore.  

 Senior Lecturer (Mrs) M.A.C. Munasinghe  

01. Book on „Political History on Greek Philosophy (From Thales to Pleto)‟, December 

2013, a Publication of the Author. 

  

02. „Charana’ Academic Compendium of the Bhikkhus‟ Union of the Jayawardenapura 

University – 2-13, the contemporary Life of Bhikkhus revealed from „Dambadeni 

Pact. (In Printing). 

 

 

03. „Anupada‟, Kirinde Gnanasiri Thero Felicitation Volume – March 2013, „Indian 

Political Background in the Sixth Century B.C.‟, an Academic Paper. 
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04. „Wibhavini‟ - Academic compendium – A series of papers prepared in relation to the 

Buddhist Culture for the General Degree of Bachelor of Art (G.A.Q., Parts I and II) 

/External of the Ruhunu University. „Teachings of the Lord Buddha regarding the 

ideal Public Administration‟- Academic Paper. 

 

 

05. „Pulathisiwaruna‟- academic Compendium – 2013- „Culture of Polonnaruwa and 

Specific Characteristics of it‟. 

 

06. Submission of an Academic Paper for the „Buddhist Culture‟- Analytical Academic 

Compendium, „Personification of the kindness of Gauthama, the Lord Buddha.‟ 

   
07. Preparation and submission of the Syllabus of „Cultural Studies‟ for the 

implementation of the LLRC Recommendations.  

 

 Lecturer (Probationary) (Mrs) M.N.S. Dilani 

 

 

 Lecturer (Probationary) (Mrs.) T.M.W.P. Tennakoon 

 

 Conference Reseach Topic 

1. Buddhist & current global 

challenges (SLABS) 

Women in the early Buddhist society & the modern 

society; With special reference to the female characters 

in a selection of Jathaka Stories & modern Feminist 

poetry. 

2. Thesis for M. Phil A comparative study of the treatment of sexual jealousy 

in the Jathaka stories & in William Shakespeare‟s 

Othello. 

 Conference Research Topic 

1. Professional Development 

programme of the academic 

staff – Buddhist & Pali 

University of Sri Lanka  

The Victimized man : “Being male is not an easy 

task”  

2. International conference on Art, 

Culture & Heritage  

Rewarding the female compliance through fairy tales 

vs encouraging female potential through the life 

stories of Buddhist lay women. 

3. M. Phil Thesis A comparative study of approaches to „Transience‟ in 

the Their Gathas & the poetry of John Keats.  

4. Patriarchal Victimization of the 

Man 

Buddhist & Current Global Challenges (SLABS) 

5. „Charana‟ Magazine 

(Accepted to be Published) 

A New Approach in Teaching English Language Via 

English Literature  
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 Senior Lecturer, Venerable Mawathagama Pemananda Thero   

1. „History of Urbanization of Sri Lanka‟, Rathnaprabha Felicitation Volume, Edition 

Venerable Orumuruththe Wimaladharma Thero, Publicatins of Weherahena, Matara – 

2013. 
  

2. An Introduction on Mahayana Novel Dhamma, Studies of Buddhist Cultural Books, 

Edition. Venerable Pinnagodakande Piyadassi Thero, Venerable Saliya Ashokapura Nanda 

Thero and S. Wijitha Kumara, Dehiwala. Pages 16-33 3013  
 

3. Productivity in the perpective of Sanskrit - ‘Subashithodaya‟- Siridhamma Nahimi 

Felicitation Academic Compendium, Edition: Venerable Mahawewa Sugathasiri Thero, 

Venerable Dankande Seelaratne Thero, Gangodawila, 2013. Pages 113-116. 
 

 
4. „Prashasthajanma‟, Janma Prasadini, Venerable Kanduruduwe Sugathawansa Thero 

Felicitation Academic Compodium, Edition: Venerable Aladuwe Pannathileke Thero, 

Janaka Hettiarachchi, Moronthuduwa, 2013. Pages 176-178. 
 

5. „Our Heritage depicted in the Practice of Literature prepared on the study of Old 

Languages‟, Archaeological Academic Compendium, Polonnaruwa Alahana Piriven 

Archaeological Project Publication, Polonnaruwa, 2013. (In Printing). 
 

 
6. „Api Ithsannaprayogak Sanskruthasaithwa Sadaranalakshanak‟, Academic 

Compendium of the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka, Homagama, 2013 (In 

Printing). 
 

7. „Niwasathu hurdi Nithyan Sarwadasmadhyatheendra’, Composition of Poetry, 

Eulogies of Venerable Aththudawe Piyarathna Nahimi, 2013. (In Printing).   
 

 Venerable Senior Professor Wagama Piyarathana Thero 

Academic Papers 

1. The Service rendered to Pali Literature and to the Buddhist Order by Weliwita Sri 

Saranankara Sangaraja Mahimi Thero, (Compiled with the Objective of publishing in 

the Academic Compendium which is issued to mark the 260 Years after the 

establishment of „Ordination (syamopasampadawa) of Residents of Maha Vihara.)   

 
2. Preface – Written for the „Seth Pirith Potha’ including ways and means of protecting 

the Buddhists compiled by Venerable Uthurawala Dhammarathana Thero. 
 

3. The way of developing Pali Language – Published in the Dhamma Academic 

Compendium of Vidyodaya University – 2013. 
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4. „The way Pali became a written language‟ – Written for publishing in „Abisthawa 

Academic Compendium launched with the intention of thanking most Venerable 

Napana Pemasiri Mahimi Thero, The Prelate of the Ramanna Sect. 
 

5. „Teachings on the Unity of the Human Beings as revealed by ‘Pali Sutra Pitakaya’ (a 

Division of Buddhist scriptures) – Written for publishing in the Academic 

Compendium to be issued by the Students‟ Union of the Ruhunu University). 
 

6. „Origin and the transmission of the Offerings for Relics – Sent to be published in 

„Abisamachara‟ Felicitation Academic Compendium of Most Venerable 

Dodampahala Chandasiri Mahanayake Thero, Venerable Chairperson of Sri Lanka 

Amarapura Chapter.  
  

7. „An Inquiry on the parts contained in the Literature of „thripitakaya’ which may not 

be the teachings of the Lord Buddha‟, A Paper written for publishing in the 

Academic Volume for celebrating the 100
th

 Anniversary of the birthday of Most 

Venerable Palipana Sri Chandananda Mahanahimi. 

 

8. „Use of Simile for Buddhist Counselling‟ – Paper presented for publishing in the 

magazine, „Magadhee‟ which is launched by the Pali and Buddhist Studies Forum of 

the University of Sri Jayawardenepura.  

 

 

9. „An inquiry on the „Literature of Sanskrit Verses‟, A Paper Written for publishing in 

„Siridhamma Nahimi Felicitation Academic Compendium‟ issued to mark the 

Birthday of Venerable Uragaha Siridhamma Nahimi, Venerable Head of Uragaha 

Siridhamma Buddhist Centre.  
 

10. „Buddhist Concept of Aesthetics‟, A Paper Written for publishing in „Venerable 

Kurunegala Piyatissa, Chief Priest of New York Buddhist Temple Felicitation 

Academic Compendium.  
  

 
Text Books 

1.   Pali Language: Historical Study‟ (have been sent for printing) 

2.   „Bhikkhupathimokkan‟ 

3.   ‘Pali Mahabodhiwansa’ with „Sanna’ 

4.    Pali – Sinhala Dictionary – The compilation has been commenced in collaboration with      

the Academic Staff of the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka. 

 

Edition of Academic Compendiums  

1. Vidyodaya Dhamma Academic Compendium – 2013 – Edition  
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 Lecturer (Probationary) (Mrs) Nirosha Salwathura 
 

1. Compilation Activities of Sinhala – English – Hindi Dictionary. 
 

 Lecturer (Probationary) (Miss) Narayanan Mallikadevi  
 

      Books – Edited 

1. External Sub Editor, Sinhala - Tamil – English Dictionary, 

Sinhala Dictionary Office,    Colombo. 

 

Research Articles 

1. Munneswaram - Where Sinhala & Hindu Cultures are Interwoven, Hinduism & non Vedic 

religious, Department of Hindu religious & cultural affairs Ministry of Buddhasasana & 

Religious Affairs 

 

2. Thaippongal festival in Tamils life, Thaippongal Journal, Kiranga Publications, Colombo 

– 03, 2013. 

 

3. Musical Instruments in Hindu Traditional Life, Asian Art, Culture & Heritage, 2013, 

International Association for Asian Heritage Centre for Asian Studies, University of 

Kelaniya. 

 

4. Giruwaye maha manthree, (Translation), Thinkaran Vaaramanjari-2013-11-03  

 

5. A Study of Vocabulary of South Indian Tamil Brahmins  

 

 

 Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Panahaduwe Yasassi Thero  

 

01. „Nivan Maga‟ - Volume 44, „Practical Buddhism‟, Buddhist Association of  the 

Department of Government Printing, Editor: Mr. H.M. Gunatileke (B.A.), May 2013, 

„Buddhism in the utilization of Environment and Public Properties‟, (Page No.s 145-

151). 

 

02.  „Declaration of Siri Sadanada‟, Paramadhamma Visuddharamaya, Katuwawala, 

Boralesgamuwa, November 2013. „Historical transmission of the offerings for relics 

and its Meritorious Effects‟, (Page No.s 10-16). 
 

03.  Study of Buddhist Cultural Books, „Pranamanjali’ academic Compendium for Most 

Venerable Pinnagodakande Vipassi Thero, April 2013, „Theory of „Paramitha’ (the 

Perfection of virtues by a Bodhisatva) manifested in Buddhist Cultural Books‟, Page 

No.s 253-264. 
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04. „Widusathara‟, Samarchana Vidyasamadhi Academic Compendium for Venerable 

Hipankande Sadhasiri Nayake Thero, 2013, „Buddhist Ecclesiastical Courts, 

Compromise at Courts and its Democratic Characteristics‟ (Page No.262-273). 
 

05.  „Anupada‟, Kirinde Gunasiri Thero Felicitation Volume, Magadhie, Institute of 

Publications of Pali and Buddhist Studies, March 2013. „The Contribution of 

Bhikkhus resided at Mahavihara for Safe-guarding „Therawada Tradition‟, Page No.s 

50-65. 
 

06. „Abisthawa‟ Compendium for Most Venerable Ahungalle Siriseelavisuddhi 

Mahanayake Thero, Department of Buddhist Affairs, July 2013, „Several 

Methodologies used by the Lord Buddha for the Motivation of his Disciples.‟ – Page 

No. 175-187. 
       

 Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Ilukewela Dhammarathana Thero 

Research Papers 

01. An Inquiry on the Opinions on the mentally divided Dhamma of Aggregates in the 

perspectives of Theravada and Sarvasthivada, Ranjith Senanayake (Edition) 

Kassapabhinandanee: Complimentary Academic Compendium (Pages 30-45) 

Mulleriyawa: Wijayasooriya Books Centre.     

 

02. „Sutta and Discipline Duality and the Continuance of the Buddhist Order‟, Venerable 

Kirinde Pemasiri Thero, Venerable Witharandeniye Medananda Thero and Mr. 

Nilantha Disanayake (Edition) Anupada, Academic Inquiry for the Celebration of 

the completion of 100 years to Sri Sudarshanaramaya, Venerable Kirinde Gunasiri 

Thero Felicitation Volume (Pages (93-102)Puwakpitiya: Magadhie, Pali and 

Buddhist Studies Publications Institution.  
 

03. „The Buddhist Concept on expressing the Truth‟, Venerable Balapitiye Siriseevali 

Thero (Master of Philosophy) Vidyanidhi, Venerable Ambalangoda Sumedananda 

Thero and Dr. Praneeth Abayasundara (Edition) Abisamachara: Most Venerable 

Dodampahala Chandrasiri Mahanayake Thero Felicitation Compendium (Pages 299-

310) Colombo 01: Ministry of Investment Promotions.   
 

04. Truth and Reality in Buddhism‟, Venerable Divullepitiye Wimalarathana Thero 

(Edition) Meemesisara: Venerable Divullepitiye Wimalarathana Thero (Edition) 

Meemesisara: Series of papers compiled with the objective of Examining the  

Buddhist Wisdom, Academic Compendium, First Volume (Pages 89-96) Colombo 

10, S. Godage and Brothers (Pvt) Limited.   
 

05. „Criteria on the Buddhist Morality and False Speech‟, Venerable Kirinde Uditha 

Thero (Edition) Prasadinee: Most Venerable Agalakada Rathanapara Nahimi 

Felicitation Academic Compendium (Pages 112-118) Kamburupitiya: Mara/ 

Vidyanikethana Vidyayathana Pirivena. 
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06. „The moment of conceiving a „Gandhabbha‟ in the womb of a mother‟, Venerable 

Mahawewa Sugathasiri Thero and Venerable Dankande Seelarathana Thero (Edition) 

Subashithodaya:  Siridhamma Nahimi Felicitation Academic Compendium (Pages 

195-203) Gangodawila Editors. 

 

07. „The Prapti of Aarvastivada Abhidhamma and its relation to Bhavanga in Theravada 

Abhidhamma‟, Venerable Dr. Dimiyawe Amarawansa Nayake Thero, Chief Priest, 

Venerable Kosgoda Sirimitte Thero (Master of Art) and Venerable Balapitiye 

Siriseevali Thero (Master of Philosophy) (Edition) Abisthawa Sangrahaya 

(Compendium for Thanks giving) for Most Venerable Ahungalle Siriseevalavisuddhi 

Mahanayake Thero  (Pages 220-264) Colombo: Department of Buddhist Affairs.  
 

08. The Conception, Implantation and the Faculty of Intermediate Life. The second 

International Research conference of Humanities and Social Sciences on Reshaping 

the Arena of knowledge on the 4
th

& 5
th

 of December, Sri Lanka: The Faculty of 

Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Sri Jayewardenepura. 

 

09. Russell Bowden (Edit.) (2013) The Prapti or Sarvastivada Abhidharma and its 

relation to Bhavanga in Theravada Abhidhamma. Sri Lanka Association of Buddhist 

Studies (SLABS): 5
th

 International Conference September 06-08. Colombo: 

Sambuddhatva Jayanti Mandira. 

 

10. Social Enhancement Empowered by Buddhism (P.44) the Royal Asiatic Society of 

Sri Lanka: 6
th

 Research Conference – 28
th

 -30
th

 March 2013. Colombo: Royal Asiatic 

Society of Sri Lanka  

 

11. The Applicability of Insight Meditation for Controlling the conceit (mana) The 

second International Conference on Meditation on January 08-10 Thailand: 

International Buddhist Meditation Centre, Ayutthaya. 

 

 Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Aluthgama Wimalarathana Thero 

Papers published in Magazines  

01. An Inquiry on „Whether Venerable Arhath Maliyadeva is the last Arhath in Sri 

Lanka‟ Page No. 359-387 for „Anupada‟ Academic Compendium (Venerable Kirinde 

Gunasiri Thero Felicitation Volume) published by the Pali and Buddhist Studies 

Publications Institution.  

 

02.  „A Review on the way the World-famous Scholars have identified the Lord Buddha‟, 

Page No.s 351-359 for „Subashithodaya (Venerable Siridhamma Nahimi Felicitation 

Academic Compendium) Edited by Venerable Sugathasiri Thero and Venerable 

Dankande Seelarathana Thero.     

 
 

 



102 

 

 

 


